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Fi SEC FILE NO. 82-3648

Re: Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Information Furnished Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)
under the Securities Exchange Act

On behalf of Techtronic Industries Company Limited (the "Company"), S.E.C.
File No. 82-3648, the enclosed copies of documents, are submitted to you in order to
maintain the Company's exemption from Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (the "Act") pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Act:

(D

The Company’s announcement regarding placing of existing shares and

subscription for new shares, dated September &, 2005, published (in the
English language) in The Standard and published (in the Chinese
language) in Hong Kong Economic Times, both on September 9, 2005;

(2)

The Company's announcement regarding resignation of non-executive

director, dated September 1, 2005, published (in the English language)
in South China Morning Post and published (in the Chinese language) in

Hong Kong Economic Times, both on September 2, 2005;

o\
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(3)  The Company's announcement regarding results for the six months
period ended June 30, 2005, dated August 18, 2005, published (in the
English language) in South China Morning Post and published (in the
Chinese language) in Hong Kong Economic Times, both on August 19,
2005; and

(4)  The Company's interim report 2005, dated August 18, 2005.

The part of the enclosed documerits that are in Chinese substantially restate the
information appearing elsewhere in English.

We would appreciate your acknowledging receipt of the foregoing by stamping
and returning the enclosed copy of this letter. A self-addressed, stamped envelope is
enclosed for your convenience.

Very truly yours,
W?«ﬁ&
Simon Luk
Enclosures

cc:  Techtronic Industries Company Limited

HK 1028674 vi
(19056.0001)

1905610001\33sec.doc
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NOTICES . N9

TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE (Chapter 131)

DRAFT URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
LAI CHI KOK ROAD/KWEILIN STREET AND YEE KUK STREET
DEVELOPMENT SCHEME PLAN NO. $/K5/URA1/1

Pursuant to section 25(6)(a) of the Urban Renewal Authority Ordinance, the Town
Planning Board (the Board) has deemed the draft Urban Renewal. Authority Lai
Chi Kok Road/Kweilin Street and Yee Kuk Street Development Scheme Plan No.
S/KS/URAL/] (the Plan) suitable for publication under section 5 of the Town
Planning Ordmam:c .

The Plan, in accordance with section 25(7) of the Urban Renewal Authority
Ordinance, is deemed to be a draft plan prepared by the Board for the purposes of
the Town Planning Ordinance and the provisions of the Town Planning Ordinance
shall apply to the Plan accordingly.

In accordance with section 5 of the: Town Planning Ordinance, the Plan is
available for public inspection for a period of two months from 12 August 2005 to
12 October 2005 during normal office hours at the following locations:

(i) the Secretariat of the Town Planning Board, 15th Floor, North Point
Govemment Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong;

(i) the Planning Enquiry Counter, }7th Floor, North Point Government
Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong;

(iii) the Planning Enquiry Counter, 14th Floor, Sha Tin Government Offices,
1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Terfitories;

{iv) the Tsuen Wan and West Kowloon District Planning Office, 27th Floor,
Tsuen Wan Government Offices, 38 Sai Lau Kok Road, Tsuen Wan,
New Territories; and

(v) the Sham Shui Po District Office, Ground Floor, Cheung Sha Wan
Government Offices, 303 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Sham Shui Po,
Kowloon.

may make representation to the Board in respect of the Plan. The representation
should be mede in writing to the Secretary, Town Planning Board, 15th Floor,
North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong not
later than 12 October 2005.

In accordance with section § (2) of the Town Planning Ordinance, av
representation shall indicate:

(2) the particular matter on the Plan to-which the representation relates;
(b) the nature of and reasons for the representation; and
(¢} the amendments (if any) proposed to the Plan.

under section 6(4) of the Town Planning Ordinance until the Chief Executive in
Council has made a decision in respect of the Plan under section §. Any person
who intends to make representation is advised to read the "Town Planning Board
Guidelines on Submission and Publication of Representations, Comments on
Representations and Further Representations under the Town Planning
Ordinance” for details. The Guidelines and the sample submission form are
available at locations (i} to (iv) above and the Board's website (hnp //www info.
gov.hi/tpb/).

In accordance with section 25(9) of the Urban Renewal Autherity Ordinance,
the Plan replaces the approved Cheung Sha Wan Outline Zoning Plan No.
S/K5/27 in relation to the area delineated and described in the Plan from the date
of first publication of this notice, i.e. 12 August 2005. A draft plan titled ‘Cheung
Sha Wan Outline Zoning Plan No. S/K5/28' showing the relevant replacement is
available for public inspection concurrently with the Plan.

Copies of the draft Urban Renewal Authority Lai Chi Kok Road/Kweilin
Street and Yee Kuk Street Development Scheme Plan No. S/KS/URAL/L are
avaitable on payment of a fee at the Survey and Mapping Office, Map
Publications Centre (Hong Kong), 23rd Floor, North Peint Government Cffices,
333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong, and the Survey and Mapping Office,
Map Publications Centre (Kowloon}, Ground Floor, 382 Nathan Road, Kowloon.
The electronic version of the plan can be viewed at the Board's website.

Statement on Personal Data

The personal data submitted to the Board in any representation will be used by the

Secretary of the Board and Government departments for the following purposes: -

(a)  the processing of the representation which includes making available the
name of the person making the representation (hereafter known as

"representer”) for public inspection when making * available the

representation for public inspection; and

(b) facilitating communication between the "representer” and the Secretary of
the Board/Government departments

in accordance with the provisions of the Town Planning Ordinance and the

relevant Town Planning Board Guidelines.

Town Planaing Board

12 August 2005 . 314050-1-T$024

In accordance with section 6(1) :;f the Town Planning Ordinance, any person ‘

Any representation made to the Board will be available for public i mspecnon
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WANG ON GROUP LIMITED
- (EREBERDQE) :

(fncorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 1222)

RE-DESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) of Wang On Group Limited (the "Company”) is pleased ta announce that Mr. Tang Ching Ho. Ms. Yau Yuk
Yin and Mr. Chan Chuh Hong, Thomas are re-designated as Chairman, Deputy Chairman and Managing Director of the Company r:sp:clwely
with effect from 8 September 2005,

Set out below are the brief bmgmphl:af detaifs of Mr. Tang Ching Ho, Ms. Yau Yuk Yin and Mr. Chan Chun Hong, Thomas.

Mr. Tang Ching Ho, aged 43, is the co-founder of the group and'is currently an Executive Director of the Company. He is responsible for the
strategic pianning, policy making and business development of the group. He has extensive experience in corporate managemeni, He is also the
Chairman of Wai Yuen Tong Medicine Holdings Limited ("WYTH"). Save as disclosed above, Mr. Tang did not hold any other directorship in
listed public companies during the past three years.

As at the date hereof, Mr. Tang holds 33,863,277 shares in the Company which includes personal interest of 737,226 shares, 737.224 shares held
by his spouse, Ms. Yau Yuk-Yin who is the Deputy Chairman of the Company, 2,696,672 shares held by @ wholly 2nd beneficially owned
company of Mr. Tang and 29,692,155 shares held by the Tang's Family Trust of which Mr, Tang is 1he founder.

Pursuant to the service contrzct entered into between the Company and Mr. Pang, he is entitled 1o an snnval remuneration of approximately
HK$3.8 million. Such fee is determined with referénce to his duties as the Chairman and Executive Director of the Company. The term of Mr.
Tang's appolntment is subject to the rotational retitement and re-election requirements al the annual general meetings of the Company in
accordance with the bye-laws of the Company. Save as disclosed above, Mr. Tang does not have any relationship with any directors, senior
management, substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company,

Save as disclosed herein, the Tloard is not aware uf any other matters selating 1o the abcvg re-designation (hat need 10 be brought to the aitention
of shareholders of the Company.

Ms. Yau Yuk Yin, aged 43, [s the co-founder of the grovp and is currently an Execulivc Director of the Company. S.he is responsible for the
overall strategic direclion of and the overall human resources and administration of the group. She has over 10 years’ experience ‘in human
resources and administration raanagement. She s the wife of Mr, Tang Ching Ho wha is the Chairman of the Company. Save as disclosed above,
Ms. Yau did not hold any other directorships in listed public companies during the past three years.

As 2t she date hereof, Ms. Yau holds 33,863,277 shores in the Company which includes persona) intesest of 737,224 shares, 3,433,898 shares beld
by her spouse, Mr. Tang Chin'g Ho and 29,692,155 shares held by the Tang's Family Trust of which Ms. Yau is a beneficiary,

Pursuant to the service contrict entered into between the Company and Ms. Yau, she is entitled to an annual remuneration of approximately
HK$2.7 million together with a housing allowance (o the maximum extent of HK$130.000 per month. Such fee is determined with reference to
her duties as the Deputy Chairman and Executive Direcior 6f the Company. The term of Ms, Yau's appointment is subject (o the rotational
relirement and re-election requirements at the annual general meetings of the Company in accordance with the bye:faws of the Company. Save as
disclosed above, Ms. Yau dous not have gny relationship with any directors, senior management, substantial or controlling shareholders of the
Company. -

Save as disclosed herein, the Board is not aware of any other matters realing o the above re-designation that need 10 be brought 1o the anention
of shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Chan Chun Hong, Thornas, aged 41, joined the Company in 1997 as an Executive Direcior. He is currently responsible for managing (he
overall operations of the group. He graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University with a degree in Accountancy and is a fellow member
of The Associstion of Chartered Cerlified Accountants and an associale member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, He
is also the Managing Director of WYTH. Save as disclosed above, Mr. Chan did not hold any alher directorship in listed public companies during
the past three years.

As at the date hereof, Mr. Chan does not have any relationship with any directors, senior management, substantial or controlling shareholders of
the Company or any inleresi in the shares of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securjiies and Futures Ordinance.

Pursuant to the service contract entered into between the Company and Mr. Chan, he js entitled 10 an annual remuneration of approximately
HK$1.5 million together wita an annual bonus amounts to [% of the audited consolidated net profit after taxation of the group. Such fee is
determined with reference to his duties as an Executive Director of the Company. The term of Mr. Chan’s appointment is subject 1o the rotationa]
retirement and re-election requisements at annual general meetings pursuani to the bye-laws of the Company.

Save as disclosed herein, the Board is not aware of any other matters relating to the above re-designation that need 10 be brought to the attention
of shareholders of the Company.

. By Order of the Board
. Wang On Group Limited
Tang Ching Ho
Chairman
Hong Kong, B September 2005

As at the date of this announzement, the Board comprises three executive directors, namefy Mr. Tang Ching Ho, Ms. Yau Yuk Yin and Mr. Chan
Chun Hong, Thomas, and four independent non-executive directors, namely Dr. Lee Peng Fei, Allen, Mr. Wong Chun, Justein, Dr. 5iu Yim Kwan,
Sidney and Mr. Siu Kam Chau,

¢ For identification purpose crly

Kingsway MPF Master Trust (the “Scheme”)

Notice - Invitation for Lodgement of Claims for Payment of Accrued Benefits
Pursuant to section 172(10) of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes (General)
Regulation, we, HSBC lnstitutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited, hereby iavite the
following persans to lodge with us at 3/F, Dorset House, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road,
Hong Kong, a claim for payment of accrued benefits from the Scheme (registration po.:
MTo0)21):

Name of the Member: Account No. of the Member:
CHAN WAN CHEUNG 421688828

If any person listed above hes died or is otherwise unable o make a claim, his
representative(s)® is/are invited to claim for payment of the person's accrued benefits.

Should you bave any queries, please contact Kingsway MPF Customer Servicing Officers
on 2283 7299.

* The representative of a person means:
(@) if the person has died, the personal representative as defined under the Probate and
Administration Ordinance (Cap. 10}
(b) if the person is unable 1o make a claim, eoy person who is authorized by law to do so.
Issued by HSBC Instirutional Trust Servies (Asia) Limited
Dated September 9, 2005

FENERAMEE
BERRERLY
THBE BRI BT RAAR

PACIFIC ANDES INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
APXBENEBRERTR2A"

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(Stock code: 1174)

VOTING RESULTS AT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
HELD ON $TH SEPTEMBER 2005 g KA
BEEHFETER

H3 %@?Eﬁ%%%‘l& °
B 200559898

At the Annual General-Meeting ("AGM™) held on 8th September 2005,
&il the resolutions proposed were duly passed.

Reference is made to the: Company's circular dated 29th July 2003 (the APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL
“AGM Circular™). Unless otherwise defined, terms used herein shall have OF CLUB LIQUOR LICENCE
the same meaning as in the AGM Circular. CHINESE RECREATION CLUB

y
The Board is pleased to znnounce that at the AGM held on 8th September HONG KONG

2005, ali the resolutions st out in the AGM notice were unanimously passed

For all Classified Advertisements

Please contact  Isabelia Chan Tel: 2798 2765
Judith Ho Tel: 2798 2710
Classified@thestandard.comhk  Fax ;27982785

by the shareholders of the Company by show of hands.

By Order of the Board
Pacific Andes Internatjonst Holdings Limited
Cheng Nai Ming
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 8th September 2005

As of the date of this announcement, the executive directors of the Company
are Mr. Ng Swee Hong, Mr. Ng Joo Siang, Madam Teh Hong Eng, Mr. Ng
Joo Kwee, Mr. Ng Joo Puay, Frank, Ms, Ng Puay Yee and Mr. Cheng Nai
Ming whilst the indepenient non-executive directors of the Company are
Mr. Kwok Lam Kwong, Larry, Mr. Lew V Robert and Mr. Yeh Man Chun,
Kent.

*  For identification purpose valy

Notice is hereby given that Lau Sek Foo of
123 Tung Lo Wan Road, Hong Kong is
applying to the Liguor Licensing Board for
renewal of the Club Liquor Licence in respect
of Chinese Recreation Club, Hong Kong at
123 Tung Lo Wan Road, Hong Kong. Any
person who knows” any reason why this
renewal should not’be granted should send a
written and signed statement of the facts to
the Secretary, Liquor Licensing Board, &/F.,
Lockhart Road Municipal Services Building,
225 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
within 14 days from the date of this notice,
Date: 9th September 2005
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The Smck‘Exrhange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this ann mient, makes no repr
howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any par! of the contents of this announcement.
This-announcement is for information purposes only and does not constitute an invitation or offer to acquire, purchase or subscribe for securities. This announcement is not an offer of securities far sale in the United States. The
Plocing Shares and Subscripiion Shares may not be offered or sold in the United Stares absens regisirotion or an exemption from regisiration, ond if any pub/u‘ offering of the Placing Shares or Subscriprion Shares is made in the
United States, such offer will be made by means of a prospectus that may be obiained from the Company or the selling security holder and that will contain detailed information about the Company and its management, as well
os financial statemenis. )

as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whaisoever for any loss

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
(Stoek Code : 669)

PLACING OF EXISTING SHARES
AND
SUBSCRIPTION FOR NEW SHARES

Joint Placing Agents‘

HSBC &@»

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

@Merml Lynch

Merrill Lynch Far East Limited
Co-Placing Agent

CLSA Limited

QOn 8 September 2005, the Vendor entered into the Placing Agreement with the Placing Agents and the Company and the Subscription Agreement with the Company.

Pursuant to the Placing Agreement, the Vendor has agreed 1o place, through the Placing Agents, an aggregate of 96,000,000 existing Shares, to not less than six independent investors at a price of HKS§19.25 per Share.
Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement, the Vendor has ccndmonally agreed to subscribe for an eggregate of 96,000,000 new Shares at a price of HK$18.25 per Share.

The Placing Shares (or the Subscription Shares) represent (i) approximately 7.05% of the existing issued share capital of the Compnny of 1,361,898,652 Shares as at the date of this announcement and (ii) approximately
6.58% of the issued share capital of the Company of 1,457,898,652 Shares as enlarged by the Subscription.

The Placing Price (or the Subscription Price) of BK$19.25 per Placing Share, represents a discount of approximately 3.75% 1o the closing price of HK$20.00 per Share as quoted on the Stock Exchange on the Last Trading
Day and a discount of approximately 3.61% (o the average closing price of HK$19.97 per Share es quoted on the Stock Exchange for the last § trading days up to and including the Last Trading Day.

The Subscription is conditional upon (i) the Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange granting the listing of, and permission to deal in, the Subscription Shares and (ii) the completion of the Placing.

The net proceeds from the Subscription will amount to approximately HK$1.815 million, which will be used to repay the existing indebtedness of the Group and for general working capital purposes and potential
acquisitions which the Directors believe will creste synergies to the Group. The Company has not entered into any agreement in relation to any potential acquisitions nor has the Company committed itself to any exclusive
negotiations with any third party which will lead to the conclusion of such agreement up to the dute of this announcement. .

Trading in the Shares, the Convertible Bonds and the derivative warrants in respect of the Cumpmy on the Stock Exchange was suspended with cffect from 2:30 p.m. on 8 September 2005 at the request of the Company
pending release of this announcement, Application has been made by the Company for the resumption of trading of the Shares, the Convertible Bonds and the derivative warrents in respect of the Company on the Stock
Exchange with effect from 9:30 a.m. on 9 September 2005.

PLACING AGREEMENT
D

ate:

8 September 2005

Parties:

The Veridor, the Company and the Placing Agents.

Placing Agents:

Merrill Lynch and HSBC together are the Joint Placing Agents. CLSA Limited is the Co-Placing Agent,

The Placing Agents are not connected persons of the Group or associates of the Vendor,

Placees:

The Placees are professional, institutional and other mv:smrs (the number of which is more than six)

who and whose ultimate beneficial owners are (i} not a Director (existing and within the preceding 12

months), chicf executive or substantial shareholder (cach as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company

or any of their associates or associates of the Vendor and (ii} are independent of and not acting in concert

(as defined in the Takeovers Code) with the Vendor.

Placing Shares:

96,000,000 Shares, representing approximately 7.05% of the Company’s existing issued share capital,
. and approximately §.58% of the issued share capital of the Company as enlarged by the Subscription,

Placing Price:

The Placing Price of HK$19.25 per Placing Share represents a discount of approximately 3.75% to the

closing price of HK$20.00 per Share as quoted on the Stock Exchange on the Last Trading Day and a

discount of approximately 3.61% to the average closing price of HK$19.97 per Share as guoted on the

Stock Exchange for the last 3 trading days up o and including the Last Trading Day. The net Placing

Price is HK$18.9131 per Share being the Placing Price net of expenses.

The Placing Price was negatiated on &n arm’s length basis between the Company and the Placing Agents.
The Directors (including the independent non-executive Directors) consider the Placing Price to be fair
and reasonable.

Rights of the Placing Shares:

The Ptacing Shares are sold free from zll third party rights. liens, charges, equities and encumbrances

and together with all rights attaching thereto including the right to receive all dividends and distributions

declared, made or paid after the Closing Date.

Conditions of the Placing:

Completion of the Placing is conditional upon, inter alia:

(i) . the Subscription Agreement having been entered into by the Vendor and the Company and each of
the conditions to the Subscription Agreement (other than any such conditions which relate to the
Placing Agreement becoming unconditional and being completed) being sarisfied or waived in
accordance with its terms; and

(ii)  there having been, prior to completion of the Placing. no breach of the representations, warranties
&nd undertakings given by the Vendor and by the Company which come to the attention of any of
the Placing Agents.

Completion of the Placing:

Completion of the Placing shall take place on or before the Closing Date.

Lock up Undertaking:

The Company has undertaken to the Placing Agents under the Placing Agreement that, from the date of

the Placing Agreement and for a period of 90 days afier the date of the Placing Agreement, it will not,

end the Vendor has undertaken to the Placing Agents to procure that the Company will not, issue, offer,
lend, sell, contract to sell, pledge. grant any option to purchase or otherwise dispose of, any Shares (or
any securities convertible or exchangeable for Shares), or enter into & transaction (including a derivative
transaction) having an economic effect similar to that of a sale or enter into any swap or similar
agreemeni that transfers, in whole or in part, the economic risk of ownership of the Shares, whether any
such transaction described above is to be settled by delivery of Shares or such other securities, in cash or
otherwise or publicly announce any intention to issue, offer, lend, sell, contract to sell, pledge, grant any
option to purchase or-otherwise dispose of, any Shares (or any securities convertible into or exchangeable
for or which carry rights to subscribe or purchase Shares) or enter into any swap or similar agreement
described above or deposit any Shares (or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for Shares) in
any depository receipt facility, without the prior written consent of the Placing Agents, other than (i} the
sale of the Placing Shares pursuant to the Placing Agresment, (ii) the issue and allotment ol new Shares
pursuant to the terms of the Subscription Agreement, (iii) Shares to be issued upon exercise: of warrants

1o purchase or subscribe Shares, or upon conversion of the Convertible Bonds and other securities

convertible into Shares, in each case, outstanding on the date of the Subscription Agreement, (iv) Shares

{or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for or which carry rights to subscribe or purchase

Shares) issued, offered, allotted, appropriated, modified or granted to employees (including directors) or

former employees of the Company, its subsidiaries andfor associated companies or persons related to

such employees (including directors) or former employees, directly or indirectly, pursuant to any employee

share scheme or arrangement for any one or more employees generally or as required by law, and (v}

Shares (not exceeding 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of the Company in

issue 0s at the date of its last annual general meeting) to be issued and zllotted for consideration other

than cash in connection with an acquisition of a company or & business by the Group pursuant fo the
general mandate granted Lo the directors at the annval general meeting of the Company held on 30 May

2005.

The Vendor has undertaken to the Placing Agents under the Placing Agreement that, from th¢ date of the

Placing Agreement and for a period of 90 days after the date of the Placing Agreement and subject to

completion, it will not offer, lend, sell, contract to sell, pledge. grant any option to purchase or otherwise
dispose of, any Shares (or any securities convertible or exchangeable for Shares). or enter into a transaction
(including & derivative transaction) having an economic effect similar to that of a sale or enter into any
swap or similar agreement that transfers, in whole or in part, the ecopomic risk of ownership of the
Shares, whether any such transaction described above is to be settled by delivery of Shares or such other
securities, in cash or otherwise or publicly announce any intention to offer, tend, sell, coantract to sell,
pledge, grant any option to purchese or otherwise dispose of, any Shares (or any securilies convertible
into or exchangeable for or which carry rights to subscride or purchase Shares) or enter into any swap ar
similar agreement described above or deposit any Shares (or any securilies convertible into of exchangeable
for Shares) in any depository receipt facility, without the prior written consent of the Placing Agents,

In addition, by & scparate agreement dated 8 September 2005 entered between Mr. Pudwill, Mr, Chung,
Cordless and the Placing Agents:

(i)  Cordless has undertaken to the Placing Agents that, for a period of 90 days from the date of the
Placing Agreement, it will not, and each of Mr. Pudwill and Mr. Chung has undertaken to the
Placing Agents to procure that Cordless will not, without the prior written consent of the Placing
Agents, issue, offer, lend, sell, contract to sell, ptedge, grant any option to purchase or otherwise
dispose of, any Shares (or any securities convertibte into or exchangeable for Shares), or enter
into a transaction (including a derivative transaction) having an economic effect similar to that of
& sele or epter info any swap or similar agreement that transfers, in whole or in part, the economic
risk of ownership of the Shares, whether any such transaction described above is to be settled by
delivery of Shares or such other securities, in cash or otherwise or publicly anncunce any intention
to issue, offer, lend, sell, contract to sell, pledge, grant any option o purchese or otherwise .
dispose of, any Shares (or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for or which carry rights
1o subscribe or purchase Shares) or enier into any swap or similar agreement described sbove or
deposit any Shares {or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for Shares) in any depository
receipt facility; and

(ii)  each of Mr, Pudwill and Mr. Chung has further undertaken to the Placing Agents that, for a period
of 90 days from the date of the Placing Agreement, neither he nor any person controlied by him
nor any person acting on its behalf, withovt the prior writien consent of the Placing Agenis, will
offer, lend, sell, contract to sell, pledge, grant any option to purchase or otherwise dispose of,
cither directly or indirectly, any Shares (or any securities conveniible into or exchangeable for
Shares) or enter into a transaction (including a derivative transaction) having an economic effect
similar to that of & sale or enter into any swap or simifar agrecment that transfers, in whole or in
part, the economiic risk of ownership of the Shares, whether any such transaction described nbove
is to be settied by delivery of Shares or such other securities. in cash or otherwise or publicly
announce any intention to offer, lend, sell, contract to sell, pledge. grant any option to purchase or
otherwise dispose of, any Shares (or any securities convertible into or exchangenble for or which
carry fights to subscribe or purchase Shares) or enter into any swap or similar agreement described
above or deposn any Shares {or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for Shares) in any
depository receipt facxln)/, other than the sale of the Placing Shares pursuant to the Placing
Agreement,

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Date:

B September 2005

Parties:

The Vendor and the Company.

Subscription Shares:

96,000,000 Shares, representing approximately 7.05 % of the Company's existing issued share capital or

6.58 % of the issued share capital of the Company as enlarged by the Subscription.

The Subscription Shares will be issued pursuant to the general mandate granted (o the Directors at the

annual general meeting of the Company held on 30 May 2005 subject to a limit of up to 10% of the

aggregate nominal amount of the Shares in issue as at the date of passing the resclution at the annua!
general meeting. The nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Company 28 at the date of the
resolution, i.e. 30 May 2005 was HK$135,764,965.20 (or 1,357,649,652 Shares).

Subscription Price:

The Subseription Price is HK$19. 25 per Share, which is the same as the Placing Price, The net Subscription

Price is HK$18.9131 per Share being the Subscription Price net of expenses. The net praceeds upon

completion of the Subseription will be HK$1,815 million, being the aggregate Subscription Price net of

expenses in relation to the Placing. The Compeny will also pey the costs and expenses of the Subscription,

Ranking of the Subscription Shares:

The Subscription Shares, when fully paid, will rank pari passu with the existing Shares including the

right to receive dividends and other distributions declared, made or paid afier the date of issue of the

Subscription Shares.

Conditions of the Subscription:

Completion of the Subscription is conditional upon, inrer alia:

(a)  the completion of the Placing; and

(b)  the Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange granting the listing of, and permission to deal in, all
of the Subscription Shares.

Application will be made to the Stock Exchange for the listing of, and permission to deal in, the

Subscription Shares.
L
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Completion of the Subscription:

The conditions in the Subscription Agreement are expected to be fulfilled on or before 22 September 2003, or such later date as,

may be agreed by the Company and the Vendor, Completion of the Subscription shall take place within two days following
receipt by the Vendor of written confirmation that the conditions in the Subscription Agreement have been satisfied.
I the Subscription is not completed within 14 days after the date of the Placing Agreement, the Subscription will be subject to
compliance with all requirements in relation to connected transactions under the Listing Rules and the corapletion of the
Subscription will be conditional upon shareholders’ approval from the mdependcnt sharcholders of the Company having been
obtained.
SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE
Set out below is the shareholding structure of the Company (i) as at the dale of this announcement, (i} immediately after
completion of the Placing and (iii) immediately after completion of the Placing and the Subscription:

Immedistedy after completion

As &t the date of 1mmediately after of the Placing and
_this ennouncement completion of the Placing the Subseription
Shares  epproximate % Skares  approximate % Shates  approximate %
Sharebolder
The Vendor and parties cting in concent with the Vendor 413,651,242 3037 317,651,742 2333 413,651,742 2837
Other Disectors 3.450,000 0.5 3,450,000 0.2§ 3,450,030 0.24
Other public Sharcholders 944,796,910 69.38 1,040,796,91¢ 7643 1,040,796.910 739
TOTAL i 1,361,898,652 100.00 1,361.398,652 100.00 1,457,898,652 100.0¢
. e S S———  w— Sutmtsm——— —
Notes.

(1)  These parties comprise the Vendor, Ccrdless.' Mr. Pudwiil, M1, Chung and their respective spouses, namely, Barbara Pudwill and
Li Oi King, who respectively held 185,584,764 Shares, 37,075,030 Shares, 76,554,000 Shares, 113,54},948 Shares, 760,000 Shartes
and 136,000 Shares direcily in the Company as at the date of this announcement.

{2)  The other Directors comprise Patrick Kin Wah Chan, Frank Chi Chung Chan, Vincent Ting Kau Cheung, Christopher Pairick
Langley and Joel Arthur Schleicher who respectively held 730,000 Shares. 200.000 Shares. 1,920,000 Shares, 400,000 Shares and
200,000 Shares, .

REASON FOR THE PLACING AND THE SUBSCRIPTION

The Directors (including the independent non-executive Directors) consider that the Placing and the Subscription represents an

opportunity to raise capital for the Company while broadening the shareholder base and the capital base of the Company.

The net proceeds from the Subseription will amount to approximately HK$!,815 million, of which approximitely HK$907.5

million will be used to repay the existing indebtedness of the Group and approximately HK$907.5 million for yeneral working

capital purposes and potential acquisitions which the Directors believe will create synergics to the Group, The Company has not
entered into any agreement in relation to ony potentiaf acquisitions nor has the Company committed itself 3 any exclusive
negotiations with any third party which will lead to the conclusion of such agreement up to the date of this announcement.

The Company has not raised any funds on any issue of equity securities in the 12 months immediately preceding the date of this

announcement.

GENERAL .

The Company acts as a holding company and its subsidiaries manufacture and trade electrical and electronic products.

Trading in the Shares, the Convertible Bonds and the derivative warrants in respect of the Company on the Stock Exchange was

suspended with effect from 2:30 p.m. on 8 September 2005 at the request of the Company pending release of this announcement.

Application has been made by the Company for the resumption of trading of the Shares, the Convertible Bonds and the derivative

warrants in respect of the Company on the Stock Exchange with cffect from 9:30 a.m. on 9 September 2005,

DEFINITIONS

In this announcement, unless the context otherwise requires, the - follawing terms shall have the following meanings:

“associates” has the same meaning ascribed it under the Llstmg Rules

“Board” the board of Directors

“Closing Date” 12 September 2005 or such other date as the Vendor and the Joint Placmg Agents (on behalf of the
Placing Agents) shall agree

“Cg-Placing Agent” CLSA Limited .

“Company” Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.. a public company limited by shares incorporated in Hong Kong, the
Shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange :

“connected persons” has the same meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules

- “Convertible Bonds" the US$140,000,000 zero coupon convertible bonds due 2009 issued by the Company created by

‘trust deed dated 8 July 2004 and entitling the holders (among other things) to convert such bonds '

into Shares st a present conversion price of HK$16.56 per Share;

*Cordless” Cordless Industries Company Limited, a company incorporated with limited lxabnlny in Hong
. Kong whose beneficial interest is owned as to 70% by Mr, Pudwill and 30% by Mr, Chung

“Directors” the directors of the Company

“Group” the Company and its subsidiarics

“Hong Kong" Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People s Republic of China

“HSBC” The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

*Joint Placing Agents” Merrill Lynch and HSBC

“Last Trading Day" 7 September 2005, being the last full day of trading of the Shares on the Stock [Zxéhange before
. the date of this announcement

“Listing Rules” : the Rules Governing the Listing of Securm:s on the Stock Exchange

“Merril] Lynch™ Merrill Lynch Far East Limited

“Mr, Chung” Roy Chi Ping Chung, Group Managing Director of the Company

“Mr. Pudwili” Horst Julius Pudwill, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company

“Placing” the placing by or on behalf of the Placing Agents and, where appropriate, the purchase as principal

by the Placing Agents of the Placing Shares on the terms and subject to the terms ceferred to in the
Placing Agreement

“Placing Agents” ‘the Joint Placing Agents and the Co-Placing Agent

“Placing Agreement” the placing agréement dated 8 September 2005 made between the Vendor, the Company and the
Placing Agents in relation to the Placing

“Placing Price™ HK$19.25 per Placing Shart

*“Placing Shares™ an aggregate of 96,000,000 Shares beneflcially owned by the Vendor and to be placed pursvant to-
the Placing Agreement

“Shares” . - ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the Company

“Shareholders™ holders of Shares

"Stpck' Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“Subscription” the subseription of 96,000,000 new Shares by the Vendor pursuant to the Subscription Agreement

“Subscription Agreement™  the subscription agreement dated 8 September 2005 made between the Company and the Vendor in
relation to the Subscription

“Subscription Price™ HK$19.25 per Subscription Share

“Subscription Shares™ an aggregate of 56,000,000 Shases to be subscribed for by the Vendor pursuant to the Subscription
Agresment

“Takeovers Code” Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers

“Vendor” Sunning Inc., 8 company incotporated in Liberia with limited liability, whose shares are wholly
owned by Mr. Pudwill

“HK$" . Hong Kong dollars; the law{ul currency of Hong Kong

v%" per cent,

By order of the floard of
Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.
Chi Chung Chan
Company Secietary

Hong Kong, 8 September 2005

As at the date of this announcement, Board is comprised of four executive Directors, namely, Horst Julius Pudwill, Roy Chi Ping
Chung, Patrick Kin Wah Chan and Frank Chi Chung Chan; one non-executive Director, namely, Vincent Ting Kau Cheung and three
independent non-executive Directors, namely, Christopher Patrick Langley, Joel Arthur Schieicher and Manfred Kuhlrzann,

The Direciors jointly and severally acceps full responsibility for the accuracy of the information conlained in this aanouncement and
confirm, having made all reasonable enquiries, that, to the best of their knowledge, opinions expressed in this announzement have been
arrived at after due and careful consideration and there are no other facts not contained in this announcement, the emission of which
would make any statement in this annguncement misleading. :
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TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE (Chapter 131)

AMENDMENTS TO APPROVED TING KOK OUTLINE
ZONING PLAN NO. S/NE-TK/10

In the exercise of the power conferred by section 12(1)(b) (i) of the Town
Planning Ordinance (the Ordinance), the Chief Executive in Council (CE in
C) on 21 June 2005 referred the approved Ting Kok Outline Zoning Plan No.
S/NE-TK/10 to the Town Planning Board (the Board) for amendment.

In accordance with section 3 of the Ordinance, the Board has made
amendments to the Plan. The amendments are set out in the Schedule of
Afnendments.

The draft Ting Kok Outline Zoning Plan'No. S/NE-TK/11 showing the
amendments is exhibited under section 5 of the Ordinance for public
inspection for a period of two months from 15 July 2005 to 15 September
2005 during normal office hours at the following locations -

Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Pomt Hong
Kong;

(ii)  the Planning Enquiry Counter, 17th Floor, North Point Government
Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong;

(iii) the Planning Enquiry Counter, 14th Floor, Sha Tin Government
Offices, ] Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories;

(iv) the Tai Po and North District Planning Office, 13th Floor, Sha Tin
. Government Offices, | Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New
Territories;

(v) the Tai Po District Office, Ground Floor, Tai Po Government
Offices Building, 1 Ting Kok Road, Tai Po, New Territories; and

(vi) the Tai Po Rural Committee, Ground Floor, 1 Heung Sze Wui
Street, Tai Po, New Territories.

In accordance with section 6(1} of the Ordinance, any person may make
representation to the Board in respect of any of the amendments. The
representation should be made in writing to the Secretary, Town Planning
Board, 15th Floor, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North
Point, Hong Kong not later than 15 September 2005,

In accordance with section 6(2) of the Ordinance, a representation shall
indicate -
(a) the particular matter in any of the amendments to which the
representation relates;

(b)  the nature of and reasons for the representation; and
(c) the amendments (if any} proposed to the draft plan.-

Any representation made to the Board will be available for publu:
mspecuon under section 6(4) of the Ordinance unti! the CE in C has made a
decision in respect of the draft plan in question under section 9. Any person
who intends to make representation is advised to read the "Town Planning
Board Guidelines on Submission and Publication of Representations,
Comments on Representations and Further Representations under the Town
Planning Ordinance” for details. The Guidelines and the sample submission
form are available at locations (i) to (iii) above and the Board's website (http:
{Iwww.info.gov.hk/tpb/).

Copies of the draft Ting Kok Outline Zoning Plan No. S/NE-TK/(!
incorporating the amendments are available on payment of a fee at the Survey
and Mapping Office, Map Publications Centre (Hong Kong), 23rd Floor,
North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong,
and the Survey and Mapping Office, Map Publications Centre (Kowloon),
Ground Floor, 382 Nathan Road, Kowloon, The electronic version of the
plan can be viewed at the Board's website.

Statement on Personal Data

The personal data submitted to the Board in any representation will be used
{ by the Secretary of the Board and Government departments for the following
purposes:

(a) the processing of the representation which includes making available
the name of the person making the representation (hereafter known as
"representer”) for public inspection when making available the
representation for public inspection; and

(b) facilitating communication between the "representer” and the Secretary
of the Board/Government departments

in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance and the relevant Town
Planning Board Guidelines.

SCHEDULE OF AMENDMENTS TO THE
APPROVED TING KOK QUTLINE ZONING PLAN NO. S/NE-TK/10
MADE BY THE TOWN PLANNING BOARD -
UNDER THE TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE (Chapter 131)-

Amendments to the Notes of the Plan

(a) Revision to the Remarks of the Notes for the "Agriculture" zone to
include the control relating to filling of fand.

(b). Refinements to the Remarks of the Notes for the zones with the control
relating to filling of land, filling of pond and/or excavation of land to
clearly reflect the intended control.

Town Planning Board

0302512-1.T8024.

15 July 2005

(iy the Secretariat of the Town Planning Board, 15th Floor, North |

TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE (Chapter 131)
AMENDMENT TO APPROVED JARDINE'S LOOKOUT &
WONG NAI CHUNG GAP OUTLINE ZONING PLAN
NO. S/H13/9

In the exercise of the power.coh.ferred by section 12{1)(b)(ii) of the Town

-] Pladning Ordinance (the Ordinance), the Chief Executive in Council (CE in

C) on 21 June 2005 referred the approved Jardine's Lookout & Wong Nai
Chung Gap Outline Zoning Plan No. S/H13/9 to the Town Planning Board
(the Board) for amendment.

In accordance with section 3 of the Ordinance, the Board has made
amendment to the Flan. The amendment lS set out in the Schedule of
Amendment.

The draft Jardine's Lookout & Wong Nai Chung Gap Outline Zoning Plan
No. S/H13/10 showing the amendment is exhibited under section 5 of the
Ordinance for public inspection for a period of two months from 29 July 2005
10 29 September 2005 during normal office hours at the following locations -

(i)  the Secretariat of the Town Planning Board, 1 5th Floor, North Point
. Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Paint, Hong Kong;

(if) the Planning Enquiry Counter, 17th Floor, North Point Government
Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong;

(iit) the Planning Enquiry Counter, 14th Floor, Sha Tin Government
Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories;

(iv) ' the Hong Kong District Planning Office, 14th Floor, North Point
Governmert Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong; and

(v) the Wan Chai District Office, Public Enquiry Service Centre,
Ground Floor, 2 O'Brien Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong.

In accordance with section 6(1) of the Ordinance, any person may make
representation to the Board in respect of the amendment. The representation
should be made in writing to the Secretary, Town Planning Board, 15th Floor,
North Point Governraent Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
not later than 29 September 2005.

~ In accordance with section 6(2) of the Ordinance, a representation shall
indicate -
(a) the particular matter in the amendment to which the representation
relates;

(b) the nature of and reasons for the representation; and
(¢) the amendraents (if any) proposed to the draft plan.

Any representation made to the Board will be available for public
inspection under section 6(4) of the Ordinance until the CE in C has made a
decision’in respect of the draft plan in question under section 9. Any person
who intends to make representation is advised to read the "Town Planning
Board Guidelines on Submission and Publication of Representations,
Comments on Representations and Further Representations under the Town
Planning Ordinance" for details. The Guidelines and the sample submission
form are available at locations (i) to (iii) above and the Board's website
(http://www.info.gov. hk/tpb/).

Copies. of the draft Jardine's Lookout & Wong Nai Chung Gap Outline
Zoning Plan No. 8/H13/10 incorporating the amendment are available on
payment of a fee at the Survey and Mapping Office, Map Publications Centre
(Hong Kong), 23rd Floor, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road,
North Point, Hong Kong, and the Survey and Mapping Office, Map
Publications Centre (Kowloon), Ground Floor, 382 Nathan Road, Kowloon.
The electronic versioa of the plan can be viewed at the Board's website.

Statement on Personal Data

The personal data submitted to the Board in any representation will be used
by the Secretary of the Board and Government departments for the following
purposes:

(a)  the processing of thie representation which includes making available
the name of the person making the representation (hereafter known as
"representer") - for public inspection when making available the
representation for public inspection; and

(b) facilitating cornmunication between the "representer” and the Secretary
of the Board/Government departments

in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance and the relevant Town

Planning Board Guidelines. .

SCHEUDLE OF AMENDMENT TO
THE APPROVED JARDINE'S LOOKOUT &
WONG NAI CHUNG GAP
OQUTLINE ZONING PLAN NO. S/H13/9
MADE BY THE TOWN PLANNING BOARD
UNDER THE TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE (Chapter 131)

Amendment to the Notes of the Plan

(a) Inclusion of '‘Schoo!' and 'Social Welfare Facility' uses under Column 2
of the Notes for "Commercial" zone.

Town Planning Board
29 July 2005

0307658-1-75024

NOTICE OF INTENDED DIVIDEND
IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE
HONG KONG SPECIAL
ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
COURT OF FIRST INSTANCE

In Bankruptcy Proceedings
No. 1719 of 1999
Re: YU KAI TAI

In Bankruptcy Proceedings
No. 4492 of 2000
(Summary Case}

Re: LUI KAM WING

In Bankruptcy Proceedings
No. 952 of 2001
(Summary Case)

Re: TSAI MING NGA WINNIE

In Bankruptcy Proceedings
No. 6617 of 2002
(Summary Case)

Re: CHUNG KIN WAH

In Bankruptcy Proceedings
No. 9606 of 2002

Re: SZE YEUK SUM HOWARD

in Bankruptcy Proceedings
No. 14302 of 2003
(Summary Case)

Re: TSANG LING WONG

In Bankruptcy Proceedings
No. 20413 of 2003
(Summary Case)

Re: CHUNG NAI PAN
NOTICE is hereby given that dividends are

intended to be declared in the above matters.
Creditors who have not proved their debts by

24th September 2005 will be excluded from the

above dividends.

Dated this 9th day of September 2005

ET O'CONNELL
Official Receiver & Trustee

‘ lsabelia Chan
Judith Ho
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Panash Lid.

HSES REFR A EBRRNRE
P23 EREERB RIAWUMN BRI A
HEESEABRTOT GO48H (portion A)
Panash Lid.60/ERSHE - ARBEESES
£ ERELASERT REHIORA - B2
FERHHENI NS BRI
B33t AETRABIFRERS
HEl -

B 20059898
APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF

LIQUOR LICENCE
Panash Ltd.

Notice is hereby given that Wong Lai Fan of Fit
1, 23/F, Tse On Hse, Yus On Court, H.K. is
applying to the Liguor Licensing Board for
renewal of the Liquor Licence in respect of
Panash Ltd. at Shop OT G04 (portion A} Ground
Level, Ocean Terminal, Harbour City, TST, Kin.
Any person who knows any reason why this
renawal should not be granted should send a
written and signed statement of the facts to the
Secretary, Liquer Licensing Board, 4/F, Pel Ho
Street Municipal Services Building, 333 K Lung
Straet, Shamshuipo, Kowloon within 14 days
trom the date ofthis notics.

Date : 9 September 2005

Classified

Judith Ho Te! : 2788 2710
Clessifled @thestandard.comhk Fax :2798 2785

!

2



FRIDAY, AUGUST 19, 2005

| SOUTH CHINA MORNING POST

B15

Annouhcement of results for the six months period ended 30th June, 2005

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

(lncorpcrated in Hong Kong with limited liability) '
{Stock Code: 669)

HIGHLIGHTS .
2008 2004
HKS' mifion HKS* million Chonges
Turnover 10.217 6,724 +52.0%
Profit from operations 723 419 « 72.6%
Profit attributatile to shareholders of the Company 456 299 + 852.7%
Earnings per shars, basic (HK cents) 33,65 22.49 + 49.6%

interim dividend per shars (HX cents) 6.00 4,50 +32.3%

FINANCIAL REVIEW
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Major Transaction
Suspension nnd Resumption of Trading of Shares of the Company
Disposaf of a Property
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# Office of the Privacy Commxssmner
for Personal Data, Hong Kong

Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance -
Requirements on Recruitment Advertisements

Pursuant to the Code of Practice on Human Resource Management ("the Code”)
under the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance (the “Ordinance”), which came into
cffect from April 2001, an employer who advertises 2 job vacency that directly
solicits personal data from job applicants should provide a means for the applicant
to identify the employer.

- It means that an employer should not ask for job applicants’ personal desails in
a recruitment advertisement that gives only a postal address, an Email address
or a fax number.

Non-compliance with the Code will give rise to 8 presumption against the
employer in any proceedings involving an alleged breach of the Ordinance. If
convicted, maximum penalty is a fine of $50.000 and imprisonment for 2 years.

For further information please call the PCO hotline on 2827 2827 ot visit the
PCO web site at " W,

NEWSPAPER DIVISION OF SCMP GROUP
Sy Wi g R s

Chinese Medicine Council of Hong Kong
2006 Chinese Medicine Practitioners Licensing Examination
(Applications are invited)

- ENgibility for Undertakiog the Licensing Examinstion

(1) A .person shall be eligible to undertake the Licensing Examination
if he satisfies the Chinese Medicine Practitioners Board of Chinese
Medicine Council of Hong Koug that st the time of the spplication
he has such degree course

of training in Chmese mcdxcm: practice or its equivalent as Is’
spproved by the Chinese Medicine Practitioners Board; or

(2

fad

A listed Cbinese medicine practitioner who is required by m=
Chmeu Medwme Prucuuoneu Board to undertake ‘the Licensi ing

NOTICE

.Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinsnce (Chapter 'ASS)
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes (General) Regulation
Prescribed Savings Rates for Capital Preservation Fund

. Pursuant

month of August 2005 are as follows:
+ 1 August 2005 - 10 August 2005

to section 37(8) of the Mandatory Provident
.Schemes (Geoeral) Regulstion, the prescrived savings retes for the

1.1667% p.
= 11 August 2005 - 31 August 2005: 1.4167% p.

Mandstory Provident Fund Schemes Authority

)
H
5

Fund

and

Ex prior to as regi Chinese ‘medi
practitioners.

Application Perfod

(1) The spplication forms for taking the 2006 Chinese Medizine
Practitioners Licensing Examination should resch the Secretariat of
Chiness. Medicine Council of Hong Kong from 16.9.2005 to
28.10.:005 (inclusive), Late applications will not be accepted.
Plense vefer to the "Candidates’ Handbook for lh: 2006 Chmew

s Licensing

and. the npplxunuon procedure of the 2006 Chm:se Medicine
Practitioners  Licensing Examination. The Handbook and the
applicution forma are distributed at the Secretariat of Chinese
Medicine Council of Hong Kong. They can be downloaded from
the Council’s bomepage (www.cmchk.org.hk). The bandbook can
also bs obisined by fax at the telephone enquiry hotline 2574 9993
of Deparument of Health. The 2006 Chinese Medlcme Pncuuonen
Licensing Ex Pant ] Written E: ! be held in
June 21006,

The 2006 Chintse Medi s Licensing
Part I Clinical Examination wili be held in August 2006, Persons
who passed the Part I Written Examination but not the Part i
Clinical Exemination of the Kinese Medicine Practitioner
Licenting Examination may enrol for the Part [ Clinical
Examination of the 2006 Licensing Examination op or before
31.3.2006.

@

-1

{3) Listed Chioese medicive prncllllvnen who wish to nndeﬂ!le

WIS HER
WONG" s m:amnowu (FOLDINGS) LIMITED
W3 WADHE-.

a-..—nm.t in Bormeade wirs limied labliity)
FEract Code: 21}

ANNOUNCEMENT

The Banrd of Dirscion (Ttbs Board™) of Wong's Inisrnstiveal
- (Hetdiage) Limhed (the “Compray™) anaousses 1w Mr,
Chan Wing Xwoug. Peutus ("Mr. Cbas™) ro

xseutive dirscior of the Compeny Sus 16 pervons) aag
bastix ressons, with efTact from (st Sepramber, 3003, Mr.
Chia cont that be bas 85 disagrssment -na e Bowrd
und thers are B0 muniers i relutioa 10 his e jon thay
et To ve erondhe v the shenlon of sharenotdrrs of ihe
Company.

M, Chn will semais as & smior sxecutive of s Group on
apariiime basit.

The Board wowld liks to expraas its Shazks 1o M1. Chan for
M5 valustie sontribution to the Compasy for auary Yo

A1 a1 the &310 of (his aaecuncempot, 1he Directors of s
Compray sre 13 follows:

Exscurtee Dire:

Mr. Woug Chuan Mai, Bes (Chairmen), M, Woag Chung
Ab, Jobany, Mr, Coas Tyzs Wa, Osbubal, Mz Taa Chang
On, Lawrsnce and bir. Wan Man Kre;

Directars:

the 2006 Chinese Licensing .E
should submit their enrolment forms from 16.9,2005 to 31.3.2006,

Address of tbe Secretariat of Cbinese Medicine Councit of Hong

;(;/;giv“ Chung House, 213 Queen’s Rosd East, Wanchai. Hong Kong.

Enquiry tlephoue no. : 2121 1888

The Chinest Medicioe Practitianers Bosrd of
Chbipese Medicine Council of Hong Kong

Tagepradent b

Dr. Li Ka Choway, Eric,
. JP-IﬂM’Alr‘nADn- Yap, 12,

3, Dr. Yy Sua Sy,

By Order of the Board
Cana Teue Wy, Gabete
Execwiive Direceor

Compons Seerey

Hoas Koag, 1et Szptembar, 2005
© Ror Hrilfiontion purpeas only

NVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT ORDINANCE
(CHAPTER 499)

Application for an Environmental Impact Assessment
Study Brlef Under Section 5(1)(a)

)
’ 7 ’ Techtrom: Induslnes Co. Lid.
Ieorocrares ng wnn wee0 kntaitt

t320ce Cosa s 6691

RESIGNATION OF HON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Addendum to the Notice on 31 August 2005

An application for an impact study
brief to proceed with an environmental irpact assessment study for
“Laying of Western Cross Harbour Main and Associated Land Mains
fram West Kowloon 1o Sai Ying Pun® has been submitted by Water
Supplies Jepartment to the Director of Environmental Protection

vmmdmm‘awa)uv oehtrore I Como
(e "Company”) ik ke 1 moUNCe Tt Or Axdo Ureh

'“m’ﬂw»-wamdlmm.

= it o 152 Septernon, 2005 ot

D Ao o o o 2 it 18y et o e D

s sttervon (0 e

A3 a1 (e dale of Ik announc emen. (he Board comprres tous
exocirve Gawcions, namety, W, HOPSL Akt Puvelt, W Ry Coe
Grumg. M. Patrick K Wan Crun g e, Frars G Chunt Chan,

under section S5{1)(a) of the Envi { TImpact
Ordinance. !

The period for inspection of the project profile prepared by the
applicdnt should be from 31 August 2005 to 13 September 2005.

2 September 2005
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Educstion and Manpower Bureau Notice

Coming lato Effect of Caocellation of Registration of Courses

Course name:

Registration no.:
Operator:

Designated person;
Course oame:

Ragistration no.:
Operator:

Designated person:

Course name:

lDeligmled person:

Course name:

Registration no.:
Operator;

. Designated person;

Course name

Registration no.:
QOperstor:

Designated person:

Course name:

Registration 6o.:
QOperator:

Designatod person:

Hong Kong, 2 September 2008

(Pursuant to s.IG(J)(n) of Nor;-lucnl Higher and Pgro)feuian-l
et A h can

Notice is hereby g|ven that the cancellation of the registration of the
following courses under
Educetion (Reguistion) Ordmmcc takes cffoct today:

the Nog-local Higher 2nd Professional

Master of Seience in Risk, Crisis and Disaster

NOTICE
IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE

SPECIAL ADMINISTRAT[VE RE: GION
COURT OF FIRST INSTANCE
Grant No. HCAG006943/2005
IN THE ESTATE of LOUIS VYVYAN
DENT fate of St Paul's Hospital, Eastern
Howpital Rosd, Hong Kong, a Bachelor, of no
ion, decoak

Management

250133

University of Lsicester at University Road,
Leicester LE! JRH, United Kingdom

Mr  David BRYCE at  British  Council,
3 Suprems Court Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong

Postgraduate Diploma in Risk _Crisis and
Disaster Management .
250134

University of Leicester a¢ University Road,
Leicester LE! 7RH, Unitsd Kingdom

Mr David BRYCE at British Council,
3 Supreme Court Road, Admiralty, Hoog Koang

M.Sc. in Security Management

250138

Uaiverzity of Leicoster at University Road,
Leicester’ LEI JRH, United Kingdom

Mr  David BRYCE at Britisth Council,
3 Supreme Court Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong

NCC_International Advanced Diploms in
Computer Studiez
250337
[nformatics (HK) Limited at Room 302-4, JIF
Hong Kong Pacific Centre, ZB Hmkow Road,
Tnnubmm. Kowtoon, Hong K

r ing at (nforostics (HK)
Limited al Room 302, 3/F, Hong Kong Pacific
Centre, 28 Haokow Road, Tsimshatsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

" NCC Internationsl Diploms in Computer

Studies
250538
Informstics (HK) Limited at Room 302-4, 3/F
Hong Kong Pacific Centre, 28 Hankow Road,
Tsimshstsui, Kowloon, Hong Ko

ENG Sai-ping at lnfor‘mun:l (HX)
Limited at Room 302, 3/F, Hong Kong Pscific
Cenwre, 28 Hankow. Road, Tsimsbatsui,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Bachelor of Science (Computer Sclence)

b181] I
United Institute of lnernational Education at

Room  203-4, Fourscas Bulldma. 208-212
Nuthan Roed, Kowloon, Hong Kon, N
Mr PANG Kin-ip &t Room 203-4. Fourseas
Building, 208-212 Nathan Road, Xowloon,
Hong Kong :

Reason for cmocellstion:
Operators have ceased conducting these courses in Hong Kong nnd
proposed cencellation of the registration,

(Vivien CHEUNG),
Registar of Noo-local Hj,

wnd Professionz| Bducstico Courses

NOTICE [S HEREBY GIVEN that the ‘Registrar of
the High Court has by virtue of Rule 604 of the
Non-Contentious Probale Rules, Cap. |0 made an
Order limiting the time for creditors and others to
send in their claims againet the zbove estate to the
2nd day of Novembar 2005, after whnch daty the
Farsons R intends to make
of the extals.
Al creditors’ and other persons interested are
accordingly hersby required to send fn  thoir
or bBefore that date to the Personal

Representative:.
HSBC TRUSTEE (HONG KONG) LIMITED,
No, | Queen’s Rosd ‘Contral,

Houg Kong.
or their Sollcuau -

JOHNSON STOKES & MASTER,

18th Floor, Prince’s Building,

10 Chater Rosd, Hong Kang.
by whom this Notics ia itsued this Znd day of
September 7005,

C.P,LIN & CO.

BOLICITORS b NOTARIES HONG KONG

REMOVAL NOTICE

Please note as from 20th August 2005,
our new office address is as follcws:-

Unit A3, 32nd Floor, United Contre,
95 Queensway, Admlralty. Hong Kong.

Our Kelephone and fax numbera remaln
unchangod

: (852) 2581 8959
Fax.’ (852) 2581 2797
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HERBBRGRBRLE
BAOYE GROUP COMPANY LIMITED®
(> oint ok ied comoany oo saed in the Pecphe’s Reutis: of China)
(Stock Code: 2355)

CHANGES IN COMPANY SECRETARY PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KO
Nl FOR THE SERVICE OF PROCESS
N HONG KONG AND SUPERVISORS
The Boird sacouncss that (1) M. Chung G Vin. [rene has roslgied f the compeny secresay of the Cempuay: (1 Ma. Ngas Lin T, Bether Tt bovn
1pyeioiad a3 he compaay secratary of the Corspa ) the principd phn ol business of tye Company ia Hong Kong and e Compunys tuthorised
TEpresanihiive Tor sprepiance of barvice Of procers o nodc- in ¥ der Pagt X1 of e ﬂ\pln(ll rdiasncs (Chapier 32 of the Laws of
Hang Kong) have becs changed to Wong Brothers & Ca. of ook Bomer, 3T Otoacerter Rosd. Weachil Hong Kobg, 2l with sffect from |
Septem

The Bo-rd {uﬂ.hu announces (bar Mr. Yu Zuumu bay retired 11 5 supervisor of the Company and Mr. Zhang Xinduo has bson eppsintad as s
supervlior of the Company with effect from 20 May

Chazge ia Company Saerseary

" Tha botrd of dirasiors ("Board) of Broys Oroup Compaay Linited ("Company™ susousces thut Mi. CHUNO O Yio, lrena bus retigned a2 the sompany

gearsury of the Company o M NORN L Coene b hes eos sopoped o e & of ihe Company wiih effect from | September

1{ Board 2 that M. Chung, has £ unuu..mm with the Boar s, Chung's resignation es the

:ou\; gy secrattey EL"" Cumplny Bat nbeds 1o bo BasEht 10 he afention of The S1ock Exchange of Hoag Kong Limited (-S1ock Exchange) ot the
ers of the

Mn N, o0 30, hnﬂcnd my‘u.u—y u:ﬂ bas o~.rzo yeary sxparisnce In the ou:pmy secrwarial lold, My, Mg 1 & diractoc of WBE Secretaries
Lissliog whlch s 4 socrotsrial baa scted as company vec! of a few listed compugies, which are Corco Intirnational Holdings

Limitad ({mm Kaeary 1992 10 Tane 1 15970 Sr Chutve Ll (from Ogtoder o M 2001), VXL Croiial Limiied (fram Moy (o > buly 2005) )
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highlights

for the six months period ended 30th June, 2005

2005 2004 2005 2004 Changes
HKS m HKS m US$ m UsSg m %
Results
Turnover 10,217 6,724 1,310 862 +52.0%
Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company 456 23S 59 38  +52.7%
Earnings per share, basic (HK/ US cents) 33.65 22.49 4.31 2.88 +496%
Interim dividend per share (HK/ US cents) 6.00 4,50 0.769 0577 +33.3%
Financial Pesition
Shareholders’ fund 3,764 3,454* 483 443*  4+9.0%
Book value per share (HK$ / US$) 2.77 2.55* 0.36 0.33* +8.6%
Turnover by Principal Activity
Power equipment products 7,889 78% 4712  70% 1,011 604  +67.4%
Floor care appliances 1,980 19% 1,717 26% 254 220 +15.3%
Laser and electronic products 348 3% 295 4% 45 38 +18.0%
Turnover by Geographical Market Location
North America 7,616 74% 5259  78% 976 674  +44.8%
Europe and other countries 2,601  26% 1,465 22% 334 188 +77.6%

* as at 31st December, 2004 - as restated



MANACECIMENTS
discussion
and analysis

TTVs four-tiered strategic approach continues to deliver record performance (leading brands, exceed industry
growth, commitment to innovation and unmatched operational efficiency). Total Group turnover for the six
months period under review was HK$10,217 million, an increase of 52.0% over the same period of 2004.
Profit rose by 52.7% to HK$456 million. Earnings per share grew 49.6% to HK33.65 cents. The Directors
recommend an interim dividend of HK6.00 cents, as compared with HK4.50 cents at the interim of 2004, an
increase of 33.3%.

Each business segment exhibited robust growth in turnover and profitability through well received new product
introductions, additional placements in key channels and dedicated cost reduction efforts.

In January, we completed the acquisition of the Milwaukee® and AEG® professional power tool and accessories
and DreBo® carbide drill bit businesses. The integration of the newly acquired businesses has been smooth.
We are building on these acquired brands and their superior technalogy platforms by combining the Group's
design and engineering resources. in addition, we have the most powerful field sales team in the power tool
industry with TTI’s best-in-industry Home Center sales force and Milwaukee®'s and AEG®'s best-in-industry
Industrial/Contractor sales force.

During the period under review, we had several key product launches. Every brand has delivered growth in
competitive markets. Our robust marketing programs successfully portray the high quality of the product lines
and are designed to trigger value-driven purchases. We remain competitive by leveraging our unique economies
of scale and other operational efficiencies, which contribute to sustaining our margins despite pressure from
rising raw material prices.

Business Review

Power Equipment Products

The Power Equipment Products division delivered robust turnover growth of 67.4% over the same period of
2004 to HK$7,883 million, accounting for 77.2% of Group turnover. The strong growth was attributed to the
double-digit growth of existing business and first six months’ contribution from the recent acquisition.

Our leading position in North America is further strengthened with key innovative product launches for both
professional and consumer markets. Targeting the professional / industrial users, sales of the V28™ cordless
power tool line with lithium-ion technology by Milwaukee® has exceeded expectations and has been recognized
by a number of trade magazines as taking the tool industry to new levels. This new product line is a primary
example of how innovation can positively impact an entire market. Since its initial launch in April this year, we
have seen very strong demand and we expect tremendous growth potential from this technology platform.

RIDGID® also continued to build strength and capture market share in the professional segment of the building
industry with its new line of pneumatic fastening tools, exclusively featuring high performance FastenEdge
Technology™. A well-executed marketing event at the National Homebuilder's Show in January and an
aggressive public relations campaign have kept the RIDGID® brand in front of the customer base.



Qur consumer ling, under the Ryobi® brand, continued its success. The introduction of the One+ System™,

a revolutionary marketing concept, was well received by the end users. We successfully added new tools to the
line during the first half, supported by robust advertising in trade magazines, The Home Depot circulars and a
national TV campaign tied to highly visiole instore displays.

Outside of North America, our power tool business continued its positive momentum. Ryobi® delivered double
digit growth powered by new products and geographic expansion. The AEG® and DreBo® businesses performed
according to plan with a focus on leveraging product development and marketing synergies with the TT1 Group.

The outdoor power equipment division also delivered excellent growth in the first half of the year. We continued
to capitalize on the already strong position of Ryobi® and introduced a number of new products. The innovative
design and function of the new gas-powered pressure washer, under the Ryobi® brand, was one of several new
product introductions based on specific customer research. Homelite® continues to be a brand of choice adding
to the growth of this division. We also enjoyed strong growth in Europe for the outdoor products, thanks to
continuous introduction of new products.

Floor Care Appliances
Turnover in the Floor Care Apnpliances division increased 15.3% aver the same period of 2004, to HK$1,980
million, accounting for 13.4% of Group turnover.

A strengthened North American management team is launching new marketing campaigns that highlight
product innovations and cleaning solutions in response to customer needs. The Dirt Devil® brand remained

a consumer favorite exhibiting strong growth across all markets. A wide range of new products has been
introduced, including the new Dynamite® line of vacuums and the trendy Broom Vac™, We continued to build
on our strong relationship with the key retailers, providing them with well-received products and efficient sales
support. Dirt Devil® in Europe also recorded double-digit growth for the first half on aggressive advertising and
new products.

Royal is celebrating its 100 year anniversary of the company with an innovative promotion campaign featuring a
unique line of products, creative merchandising and packaging, and end-user promotions.

In the UK, Vax® is the fastest growing floar care brand and has captured market gains with its robust new
praduct introductions such as the innavative upright carpet washers and easy-to-use bagless vacuums.
Strong relationships with customers, enecgetic marketing campaigns and an array of new products promise
continued growth.

Our OEM business delivered pasitive results as new products launched in late 2004 had exceptional end-user
acceptance. Strategic investment continues in product development capabilities to support our OEM customer
demand for new products. As planned, there are relentless efforts to improve product performance, increase
manufacturing efficiencies and drive cost containment programs.

Laser and Electronic Products

Turnover for the Laser and Electronic Products division climbed 18.0% over the same period of 2004 to
HK$348 million, accounting for 3.4% of Group turnover. The double-digit growth in sales and profits was

the result of major new product introductions in key markets and aggressive productivity measures taken to
contain costs. The product innovation and enhanced productivity helped strengthen the strategic alliance with
our key ODM partners as we provided them continued product advantage at competitive costs.



management’s discussion and analysis

Outlook

TThis well positioned for excellent growth going into the second half of 2005. Continued investment in
innovation has added depth and breadth o our already leading brands. The Group’s core strategies (leading
brands, exceed industry growth, commitment to innovation and unmatched operational efficiency) are sound
and are delivering significantly higher performance in all areas of the business.

Strong sales momentum of the Power Equipment Products division will continue as many of the successful
product introductions such as the V28™ from Milwaukee®, the continued expansion of the One+ System™ and
RIDGID® pneumatic fastening tools will hit their full stride in the second half of the year. Al of these product
lines are experiencing tremendous market acceptance and are continuing to expand the number of products
within each fine, all indicators of strong future growth. in addition, the success of the One+ System™ will be
expanded to the key markets in Europe with placements in key retail channels and heavy marketing programs to
support the volume of products hitting the stores. AEG® will benefit from new products and OEM customer
programs 1o be launched in the second half.

In outdoor power equipment, under the Ryobi® and Homelite® brands, new products such as a log splitter,
gas powered pressure washer and blowers will continue to drive strong performance through the second half
of the year. All markets will benefit from the new product launches.

The Floor Care Appliances division is poised for market share gains across all geographic markets with a
number of new product launches. A major opportunity for business expansion in the second half of the year
will be the introduction of the Vax® brand in the US market with a new generation of Vax® vacuum cleaners, in
collabaration with major national retailers. This unique and premium “cutting edge” product line will feature a
philosophy called Next Clean, which combines effectiveness with user-focused engineering, to deliver superior
cleaning with less strain and less bending by the user.

The Laser and Electronic Products division will cantinue to expand its business with its powerful array of new
products. A range of electronic hand tools, solar lights and electronic infant care products to be launched in the
second half of the year is expected to deliver excellent future growth. The innovative AlRgrip® laser technology
platform is being expanded in the second half and will be supported by substantial marketing programs.

In addition, we will continue to expand our presence in Europe where significant potential remains untapped.

TTI has every reason tc believe we will stay on course for record performance. Even though raw material cost
trends remain uncertain and consumers are more demanding, our leading brands have delivered what they take
to win in the marketplace: a flow of highly innovative and gquality products, a dedication to cost rationalization
and earning the trust and respect of all of our partners in every industry. The on-going integration of the
Milwaukee®, AEG® and DreBa® is positioning the Group to leverage marketing and operational synergies,
generating opportunities for significant growth and efficiency gains.



nanecia

Acquisition

The Group completed the purchase from Atlas Copco AB (“ATCO") all of ATCO's electric power tools and
accessories business {“the Business") conducted under the brand names “Milwaukee®” and “AEG®” as well as
“DreBo®” accessories businesses, (“the Sold Companies”), with unanimous approval by all the shareholders
present in person or by proxy at the Company’s Extraordinary General Meeting on 3rd January, 2005.

The purchase price for the Business, which was paid in cash at the closing of the transaction, was US$627
million (approximately HK$4,887 million), consisting of the pre-adjustment purchase price of US$713 million
(approximately HK$5,560 million), reduced by an agreed pre-closing adjustment of US$86 million
{approximately HK$672 million) in respect of a portion of the accrued and unfunded post-retirement liabilities of
certain of the Sold Companies and adjustments with respect to related deferred asset accounts and to certain
accruals. The purchase price was calculated on the basis of the Sold Companies having no indebtedness or
cash and their net tangible assets {excluding, among other things, cash and amounts in respect of pre-agreed
adjustments) being US$285 million (approximately HK$2,223 million). The parties are in the process of
finalizing the closing statements for the Business and if the net tangible assets of the Business as shown in such
agreed closing statements are less than US$285 million (approximately HK$2,223 million), the purchase price
will be reduced by the amount of the shortfall. If the net tangible assets of the Business as shown in such
agreed closing statements are greater than US$285 million (approximately HK$2,223 million), the purchase
price will be increased by the amount of such excess.

The final accounting of purchase price will be determined after the procedures stipulated in the Sales and
Purchase Agreement have been completed.

The acquisition strengthens the Group’s brand profile, product offerings and distribution network in the global
power tool industry, particularly in the US and European markets.

The Group has moved forward with its integration plans to reap the synergistic benefits in engineering,
manufacturing and the supply chain for our operations. Leveraging the strengths of the combined business,
the Group will be able to compete more effectively in the global power tool industry and to further enhance its
leadership position.

Results Analysis

The Group reported a turnover growth of 52.0% for the period under review to HK$10,217 million, contributed
by strong organic growth of all business units and the newly acquired business completed on 3rd January, 2005.
Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company for the period increased by 52.7% to HK$456 million from
HK$299 million. Profit margin improved to 4.47%, despite higher administrative and financing expenses and
effective tax rate from acquisition. Earnings per share increased by 49.6% from HK22.49 cents to HK33.65 cents.

Gross margin continued to improve frorn 29.8% to 31.0% as a result of a more favorable product portfolio from
current and newly acquired business and continuous cost improvement programs adopted by all operations,
offsetting higher raw material prices.



financial review

The Group's EBITDA (earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization) for the period under review
increased by 68.2% to HK$339 million from HK$558 million. EBITDA margin improved from 8.3% to 9.2%.

Selling, distribution, advertising and warranty expenses efficiency improved from 10.3% to turnover reported
last year to 9.9% for the period under review. The Group had already identified various cost improvement
opportunities through integration and consolidation with the newly acquired operations to further rationalize the
cost structure and improve efficiencies.

The Group continued to invest in the design and development of innovative high quality products. For the
current period under review, the Group spent HK$252 million or 2.5% of Group turnover, as compared to
HK$165 million or 2.5% of Group turnover same period last year.

Following the completion of the acquisition, the Group’s own and licensed brand business expanded to 81.5%
of Group turnover (2004: 74.1%), an increase of 67.3%. North America remained to be the Group's major
market with turnover growth of 44.8%, representing 74.5% of Group turnover (2004: 78.2%). The Group’s
business in Europe and other countries increased by 77.6%, accounting for 25.5% (2004: 21.8%) of Group
turnover, in line with the Group's strategy to expand business beyond the North American market.

Effective tax rate increased from 11.9% to 16.4% as a result of the recent acquisition. The Group will continue
to capitalize on its global operation for more effective tax planning.

Liquidity and Financial Resources
The Group’s working capital remained healthy. As at 30th June, 2005, net current assets was at HK$2.43 billion
as compared to HK$2.15 billion same period last year.

Total inventory value, as a result of the acquisition completed at beginning of the year, increased to HK$4.37 biltion.
Average inventory days improved by 4 days to 64 days as compared to same period last year with finished goods
turnover days improved by 6 days to 43 days. Excluding the acquired inventory, the increase was in line with the
organic growth of the Group.

Trade receivables increased by 3 days to 51 days when compared to same period last year. The increase was
mainly due to different credit terms of the acquired business.

Trade and other payables were at 58 days, as compared to 53 days same period last year.

The Group continues to maintain a well balanced and carefully structured loan portfolic to support its long-term
growth strategy and is also able to secure additional financing at favorable terms. Taking advantage of the low
interest rate environment, the Group tapped into the capital market with two transactions in first quarter 2005
through its wholly owned entity in the United States. The Group placed US$200 million fixed interest rate Notes
in two tranches, of US$150 million for 10 years at 5.44% per annum, and US$50 million for 7 years at 5.17%
per annum, with private investors in the United States. Another US$200 million LIBOR-based floating rate
transferable term loan was arranged through an elite group of financial institutions for a 3-year period extendable
to 5 years. Both issues received overwhelming support and were successfully closed in March 2005. The
proceeds were used to refinance existing bank borrowings.

The Group's net gearing, expressed as a percentage of total net borrowing to equity attributable to sharehclders
of the Company, was at 118.6% as a result of the Milwaukee®, AEG® and DreBo® acquisition, which was fully
funded by internal resources and borrowings. In addition, the Group’s working capital requirement is higher in
the first half to prepare for the peak shipment period in the second half. With the Group's strong cash flow
generating capability, the gearing ratio is expected to improve by end of the year.



Net interest expenses amounted to HK$127 million, as compared to HK$37 million same period last year as a
result of additional borrowings and the =ffective interest expense, a non-cash item, on the liability component of
the convertible bonds in accordance with HKAS 39. Interest coverage, expressed as a muttiple of profit before
interest and tax to total net interest remained at healthy level of 5.33 times (2004: 10.35 times).

The Group's major borrowings including the ones issued during the period are in US Dollars and HK Dollars.
Other than the fixed interest rate Notes. all borrowings are either LIBOR or Hong Kong best lending rates based.
As the Group's major revenues are in US Dollars, there is a natural hedge mechanism in place and currency
exposure is relatively low. The current 2% appreciation of the RMB also has very little impact on our operation
as our RMB cost base is relatively small. To enhance overall risk management for its expansion, the Group had
already strengthened its treasury management capability and will closely monitor and manage its currency and
interest rate exposure.

Capital expenditure for the period amounted to HK$288 million with depreciation charges of HK$245 million.

Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
Total capital commitments as at 30th June, 2005 amounted to HK$243 million compared to HK$154 million as
at 31st December, 2004,

As at 30th June, 2005, there were no material contingent liabilities or off balance sheet obligations.

Charges

None of the Group's assets are charged or subject to any encumbrance.

Human Resources

The Group employed a total of 24,825 employees (2004: 16,294 employees) in Hong Kong and overseas.
Total staff costs for the period under review amounted to HK$1,091 million as compared to HK$647 million
same period last year. The increase was due 1o the expansion of the Group's operations.

The Group regards human capital as vital to the Group’s continuous growth and profitability and remains
committed to improve the quality, competence and skills of all employees. It provides job related training and
leadership development programs throughout the organization.

The Group continues to offer competitive remuneration packages, discretionary share options and bonuses to
eligible staff, based on the performance of the Group and the individual employee.



ItErinD
dividend

The Directors recommend an interim dividend of HK6.00 cents per share (2004 interim dividend: HK4.50
cents). The interim dividend will be paid to shareholders listed on the register of members of the Company on
16th September, 2005. It is expected that the interim dividend will be paid on or about 30th September, 2005.

Closure of Register of Members

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 12th September, 2005 to Friday,

16th September, 2005, both days inclusive. In order to qualify for the interim dividend, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Share Registrars,
Secretaries Limited, at G/F, BEA Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than
4:00 p.m. on Friday, 9th September, 2005.



condensed consolidated income statement (unaudited)

for the six months period ended 30th June, 2005

Notes 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HKS'000 US$'000 US$'000
(Note 13) (Note 13)
Turnover 3 10,217,328 6,724,115 1,308,914 862,066
Cost of sales (7,045,245) (4,720,044) (903,235) (605,134}
Gross profit 3,172,083 2,004,071 406,679 256,932
Other operating income 15,092 14,074 1,935 1,804
Interest income 22,692 22,155 . 2,909 2,840
Selling, distribution, advertising and warranty expenses (1,008,271) (693,737) (122,265) (88,941)
Administrative expenses (1,226,291) (762,714) (157,220) (97,785)
Research and development costs (251,880) (164,759) (32,292) (21,123)
Profit from operations 4 723,425 419,080 92,746 53,727
Finance costs (149,734) (58,702) (19,197) (7,520)
Profit before share of results of associates and taxation 573,691 360,388 73,549 46,201
Share of results of associates (2,999) (626) (384) (80)
Profit before taxation 570,692 359,762 73,165 46,121
Taxation 5 (83,741) (42,677) (12,018) (5,471)
Profit for the period 476,851 317,085 61,147 40,650
Attributable to:
Shareholders of the Company 456,362 298,858 58,507 38,313
Minority interests 20,589 18,227 2,640 2,337
Profit for the period 476,951 317,085 61,147 40,650
Dividends (169,651) (118,444) (21,750) (15,185)
Earnings per share (HK/ US cents) 6
Basic 33.65 22.49 4.31 2.88
Diluted 31.89 21.78 4.0° 2.79




condensed consolidated balance sheet
as at 30th June, 2005

Notes 30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 US$'000 US$'000
(Audited
(Unaudited) and restated) (Note 13) (Note 13)
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,746,805 879,846 223,949 112,801
Lease prepayment 69,309 4772 8,886 612
Goodwill 4,060,924 653,504 520,631 83,783
Negative goodwill - (28,868) - (3,701)
Intangible assets 473,522 232,881 60,708 29,857
Interests in associates 168,982 160,442 21,664 20,569
Investments in securities - 27,193 - 3,486
Available-for-sale investments 23,259 - 2,982 -
Deferred tax assets 377,125 329,711 48,349 42,271
Other assets 1,185 1,195 153 153
6,921,121 2,260,676 887,322 289,831
Current assets ,
Inventories 4,372,339 2,787,059 560,556 357,315
Trade and other receivables 7 3,378,887 2,762,156 433,120 354,123
Deposits and prepayments 441,051 382,421 56,545 49,028
Bills receivable 359,074 256,836 46,035 32,928
Tax recoverable 31,453 872 4,032 112
Trade receivable from associates 1,276 1,247 164 160
Bank balances, deposits and cash 1,733,787 5,452 057 222,280 698,982
10,317,867 11,642,648 1,322,802 1,492 648
Current liabilities
Trade, bills and other payables 8 4,063,120 3,395,650 520,913 435,340
Warranty provision 261,258 241,375 33,485 30,946
Trade payable to an associate 29,228 21,593 3,747 2,768
Tax payable 129,119 105,092 16,554 13,473
Dividend payable 169,651 - 21,750 -
Obligations under finance leases — due within one year 14,874 6,266 1,807 803
Discounted bills with recourse 2,477,588 3,208,964 317,639 411,406
Borrowings — due within one year 746,875 840,450 95,754 107,750
7,891,713 7,819,390 1,011,759 1,002,486
Net current assets 2,426,154 3,823,258 311,043 490,162

Total assets less current liabilities 9,347,275 6,083,834 1,198,365 779,993




condensed consolidated balance sheet

Note 30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
(Audited
(Unaudited) and restated) (Note 13) {Note 13)
Capital and Reserves

Share capital 9 135,907 135,230 17,424 17,337
Reserves 3,627,990 3,318,586 465,122 425,461
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company 3,763,897 3,453 816 482,546 442 798
Minority interests 101,147 82,032 12,968 10,517
Total Equity 3,865,044 3,535,848 495,514 453,315

Non-current Liabilities
Obligations under finance leases — due after one year 139,641 8,989 17,903 1,152
Convertible bonds 1,064,664 1,051,257 136,495 134,777
Borrowings — due after one year 4,233,124 1,446,292 542,709 185,422
Deferred tax liabilities 44,802 41,548 5,744 5327
5,482,231 2,548,086 702,851 326,678
9,347,275 6,083,934 1,198,365 779,993




condensed consolidated cash flow statement (unaudited)

for the six months period ended 30th June, 2005

30th June 30th June 30th June 30th June

2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$'000 US$'000 Us$'000

(Note 13) (Note 13)

Net cash used in operating activities (359,419) (430,549) (46,080) (62,891)

Net cash used in investing activities (5,415,728) (267,791) (624,324) (34,332)

Net cash from financing activities 2,028,835 151,482 260,108 19,421

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3,746,312) (606,858) (480,296) (77,802)

Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January 5,314,518 2,444,098 681,349 313,346

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 47,726 (5,789) 6,117 (743)

Cash and cash equivalents at 30th June 1,615,932 1,831,451 207,170 234,801
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

Represented by:
Bank balances, deposits and cash 1,733,787 1,970,998 222,280 252,692
Bank overdrafts (117,855) (139,547) (15,110) (17,891)

1,615,932 1,831,451 207,170 234,801




condensed statement of changes in equity (unaudited)
for the six months period ended 30th June, 2005

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

Convertible Employee
bonds- share-based
Share Share equity Translation compensation Retained Minority
capital premium  component reserve reserve profits Total interests Total

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

At st January, 2004 132,497 672,083 - 45519 - 1662785 2,512,884 46,374 2,559,258

Exchange differences on translation of
overseas operations not recognized in

the income statement - - - (4,237) - - (4,237) - (4,237)
Shares issued at a premium 1,166 57,603 - - - - 58,769 - 58,768
Prafit for the period - - - - - 298,858 298,858 18,227 317,085
Final dividend - 2003 . - - - - - (118,444) (118,444) - (118,444)
At 30th June, 2004 133,663 729,686 - 41,282 - 1,843,199 2,747.830 64,601 2,812,431
At 31st December, 2004

- As previously reported 135,230 810,611 - 71,498 - 2,421,327 3,438,666 82,032 3,520,698

- Effects of changes in accounting policies - - 26,334 - - (11,184) 15,150 - 15,150

— As restated 135230 810611 26,334 71,498 - 2,410,143 3,453,816 82,032 3,535,848
At 31st December, 2004

- As restated 135,230 810,611 26,334 71,498 - 2410143 3453816 82,032 3,535,848

- Effects of changes in accounting policies - - - - ~ 28,868 28,868 - 28,868
At 1st January, 2005 ~ as restated 135,230 810,611 26,334 71,498 ~ 2,439,011 3,482,684 82,032 3,564,716
Exchange differences on translation of

overseas operations not recognized in

the income statement - - - (70,511) - - (70,511) (1,474)  {71,985)
Shares issued at a premium 677 61,012 - - - - 61,689 - 61,689
Employee share option benefits - - - - 3,324 - 3,324 - 3,324

Profit for the period - - - _

456,362 456,362 20,589 476,951
Final dividend - 2004 - - - - - (169,651) (169,651) - (168,651)

At 30th June, 2005 135,907 871,623 26,334 987 3,324 2,725,722 3,763,897 101,147 3,865,044




notes to the financial statements (unaudited)

1 Basis of Preparation

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the applicable disclosure requirements of Appendix 16 to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the Listing Rules”) and with Hong Kong
Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial Reporting.

2 Changes in Accounting Policies
The condensed financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

The accounting policies used in the condensed financial statements are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the Group's
annual financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2004 except as described below.

In the current period, the Group has applied, for the first time, a number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs),
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants that are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2005.
The application of the new HKFRSs has resuited in a change in the presentation of the income statement, balance sheet and the
statement of changes in equity. In particular, the presentation of minority interests have been changed. The changes in presentation
have been applied retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting policies in the
following areas that have an effect on how the results for the current or prior accounting periods are prepared and presented:

Business Combinations

In the current period, the Group has applied HKFRS 3, Business Combinations, which is effective for business combinations for which
the agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005. The principal effects of the application of HKFRS 3 to the Group are summarized
below:

(i)  Goodwill

In previous periods, goodwill arising on acquisitions was capitalized and amortized over its estimated useful life. The Group has
applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKFRS 3. With respect to goodwill previously capitalized on the balance sheet, the.
Group has discontinued amortizing such goodwill from 1st January, 2005 onwards and goodwill will be tested for impairment at
least annually. Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1st January, 2005 is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses (if
any) after initial recognition. As a result of this change in accounting policy, no amortization of goodwill has been charged in the
current period. Comparative figures for 2004 have not been restated.

(i) Excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over cost
(previously known as “negative goodwill")

In accordance with HKFRS 3, any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition (“discount on acquisition”) is recognized immediately in profit or loss in the period
in which the acquisition takes place. In previous periods, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was presented as a deduction
from assets and released to income based on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted. In accordance
with the relevant transitional provisions in HKFRS 3, the Group has derecognized all negative goodwill at 1st January, 2005, with a
corresponding increase to retained earnings.



Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

Share-based Payments

In the current period, the Group has applied HKFRS 2 Share-based Payments which requires an expense to be recognized where the
Group buys goods or obtains services in exchange for shares or rights over shares (“equity-settled transactions”), or in exchange for
other assets equivalent in value to a given number of shares or rights over shares (“cash-settled transactions”). The principal impact of
HKFRS 2 on the Group is in relation to the expensing of the fair value of directors’ and employees’ share options of the Company
determined at the date of grant of the share options over tha vesting period. Prior to the application of HKFRS 2, the Group did not
recognize the financial effect of these share options until they were exercised. The Group has applied HKFRS 2 to share options
granted on or after 1st January, 2005. In relation to share options granted before 1st January, 2005, the Group has not applied HKFRS
2 to share options granted on or before 7th November, 2002 and share options that were granted after 7th November, 2002 had vested
before 1st January, 2005 in accordance with the relevant transitional provisions.

Financial instruments

In the current period, the Group has applied HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. HKAS 32 reguires retrospective application. HKAS 33, which is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2005, generally does not permit to recognize, derecognize or measure financial assets and
liabilities on a retrospective basis. The principal effects resulting from the implementation of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 are summarized
below:

(iy Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS 39 with respect to classification and measurement of financial
assets and financial liabilities that are within the scope of HKAS 39.

On 1st January, 2005, investments securities which zre unlisted equity in nature have been reclassified as available-for-sale
investments. Available-for-sale investments are stated at cost as their fair value cannot be reliably measured. If there is objective
evidence that an individual investment has been impairad, such impairment would be recognized in the income statement.

(i) Derecognition

HKAS 39 provides more rigorous criteria for the derecognition of financial assets than the criteria applied in previous periods.
Under HKAS 39, a financial asset is derecognized, when and only when, either the contractual rights to the asset’s cash flows
expire, or the asset is transferred and the transfer qualifies for derecognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The decision as to
whether a transfer gualifies for derecognition is made by applying a combination of risks and rewards and control tests. The Group
has applied the relevant transitional provisions and applied the revised accounting policy prospectively for transfers of financial
assets on or after 1st January, 2005. As a result, the Group’s bills receivables with full recourse which were derecognized prior to
1st January, 2005 have not been restated. As at 30th _une, 2005, the Group’s bills receivables with full recourse have not been
derecognized. Instead, the related borrowings of HK$159,341,000 have been recognized on the balance sheet date. This change
has had no material effect on the results for the current period.

(iiiy Convertible bonds

HKAS 32 requires an issuer of a compound financial instrument (that contains both financial liability and equity components) to
separate the compound financial instrument into its liability and equity components on its initial recognition and to account for
these components separately. [n subseguent periods, the liability component is carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. The principle impact of HKAS 32 on the Group is in relation to convertible bonds issued by the Company that
contain both liability and equity components. Previously, convertible bonds were classified as liabilities on the balance sheet.
Because HKAS 32 requires retrospective application, comparative figures have been restated. Comparative profit for 2004 has
been restated in order to reflect the increase in effective interest on the liability component {see Note 2(a) and 2(b) for the
financial impact).



netes to the financial statements (unaudited)

2 Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

Lease Prepayments

In previous periods, owner-occupied leasehold land and buildings were included in property, plant and equipment and measured using
the cost model. In the current period, the Group has applied HKAS 17 Leases. Under HKAS 17, the land and buildings elements of a
lease of land and buildings are considered separately for the purpases of lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally treated as a finance lease. To the
extent that the allocation of the lease payments between the land and buildings elements can be made reliably, the leasehold interests
in land are reclassified to prepaid lease payments under operating leases, which are carried at cost and amortized over the lease term
on a straight-line basis. This change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively (see Note 2(a) and 2(b) for the financial
impact).

(@) The effect of changes in the above accounting policies on the consolidated income statement are as follows:

Effect of adopting

Total effect
on adoption
HKAS 32 & of HKFRSs
HKAS 17 HKAS 39 HKFRS 2 HKFRS 3 and HKASs
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
For the six months period ended 30th June, 2005 (unaudited)
Increase/(decrease) in profit
Increase in employee share option benefits - - (3,324) - (3,324)
Decrease in depreciation 425 - - - 425
Increase in amaortization of lease prepayment (425) - - - (425)
Increase in finance costs - (11,184) - - (11,184)
Total decrease in profit - (11,184) (3,324) - (14,508)
Decrease in basic earnings per share (HK cents) - (0.82) (0.25) - (1.07)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
For the six months period ended 30th June, 2004 (unaudited)
Increase/(decrease) in profit
Decrease in depreciation 64 - - - 64
Increase in amortization of lease prepayment (64) - - = (64)
No change in profit - - - - -




Changes in Accounting Policies (continued)

{b)

The effect of changes in the above accounting policies on the consolidated balance sheet are as follows:

Effect of adopting

Total effect

on adoption
HKAS 32 & of HKFRSs
HKAS 17 HKAS 39 HKFRS 2 HKFRS 3 and HKASs
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'C00

At 1st January, 2005 (audited and restated)
Decrease in property, plant and equipment (4,772) - - - (4,772)
Increase in lease prepayment 4,772 - - - 4,772
Decrease in investments in securities - (27,193) - - (27,193)
Increase in available-for-sale investments - 27,193 - - 27,193
Derecognition of negative goodwill - - - (28,868) (28,868)
Recognition of equity component of convertible bonds - 26,334 - - 26,334
Increase in deferred tax liabilities - 5,586 - - 5,586
Decrease in convertible bonds - (20,736) - - (20,736)
Retained profits - (11,184) - 28,868 17,684
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

At 30th June, 2005 (unaudited)

Decrease in property, plant and equipment (69,309) - - - (69,309)
Increase in lease prepayment 69,309 - - - 69,302
Decrease in investments in securities - (23,259) - - (23,259)
Increase in available-for-sale investments - 23,259 - - 23,259
Derecognition of negative goodwill - - - (28,868) (28,868)
Increase in bills receivable - 159,341 - - 159,341
Increase in discounted bills with recourse - 159,341 - - 159,341
Recognition of equity component of convertible bonds - 26,334 - - 26,334
Increase in deferred tax liabilities - 5,586 - - 5,586
Decrease in convertible bonds - (9,552) - - (9,552)
Increase in employee share-based compensation reserve - - 3,324 - 3,324
Retained profits - (22,368) (3,324) 28,868 3,176




notes to the financial statements (unaudited)

3 Segment Information

Six months period ended 30th June

Turnover Segment results
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
By principal activity:
Manufacturing and trading of:
Power equipment products 7,889,483 4,711,892 549,588 294,282
Floor care appliances 1,979,827 1,717,292 103,514 80,457
Laser and electronic products 348,018 294,931 70,323 59,379
10,217,328 6,724,115 723,425 434,118
Amartization of goodwill - (17,180)
Release of negative goodwill to income - 2,152
Profit from operations 723,425 419,090
By geographical market location:
North America 7,615,796 5,259,245 562,793 366,423
Europe and other countries 2,601,532 1,464,870 160,632 67,695
10,217,328 6,724,115 723,425 434,118
Amortization of goodwill - (17,180)
Release of negative goodwill to income - 2,152
Profit from operations 723,425 419,090

4 Profit from Operations

Six months period ended 30th June
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging (crediting):

Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment 244,969 160,682
Amortization of lease prepayment 425 64
Amortization of intangible assets 18,755 4,597
Amortization of goodwill - 17,180
Release of negative goodwill to income - (2,152)

Staff costs 1,091,117 646,596




5

Taxation

Six months period ended 30th June

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
The total tax charge comprises:

Hong Kong Profits Tax calculated at 17.5% of the estimated
assessable profit for the period 22,305 33,531
Overseas Tax 44,770 14,501
Deferred Tax 26,666 {5,355)
83,741 42,677

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

Earnings Per Share

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the Company is based on the

following data:

Six months period ended 30th June

2005 2004
HK$°000 HK$'000

Earnings for the purposes of basic and diluted earnings per share:
Profit for the period attributable to shareholders of the Company 456,362 298,858
Amortization of arrangement fees of convertible bonds 1,834 N/A
Effective interest on convertible componerjt of convertible bonds 9,227 N/A
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 467,423 298,858

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Share options

Convertible bonds

1,356,152,770

43,505,459
65,922,585

1,328,955,297

43,371,852
N/A

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of diluted earnings per share

1,465,580,814

1,372,327,149




notes to the financial statements (unaudited)

7 Trade and Other Receivables

The Group has a policy of allowing credit periods ranging from 60 days to 120 days. The aging analysis of trade receivables is as

follows:
30th June 31st December
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
0 to 60 days 2,801,621 2,323,226
61 to 120 days 223,733 264,250
121 days or above 82,698 57,009
Total trade receivables 3,108,052 2,644,485
Other receivables 270,835 117,671
3,378,887 2,762,156
8 Trade, Bills and Other Payables
The aging analysis of trade payables is as follows:
30th June 31st December
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
0 to 60 days 1,695,467 1,487,387
61 to 120 days 56,330 211,234
121 days or above 10,766 17,907
Total trade payables 1,762,563 1,716,528
Bills payables 335,820 510,144
Other payables 1,964,737 1,168,978

4,063,120 3,395,650




g Share Capital

Number of shares Share capital
30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
Ordinary shares
Authorized:
At 1st January of HK$0.10 each
(2004: HK$0.20 each) 2,400,000,000 800,000,000 240,000 160,000
Increased in authorized share capital - 400,000,000 - 80,000
Subdivision of one share of HK$0.20
each into two shares of HK$0.10 each - 1,200,000,000 - -
Shares of HK$0.10 each 2,400,000,000 2,400,000,000 240,000 240,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1st January of HK$0.10 each
(2004: HK$0.20 each) 1,352,304,652 662,486,826 135,230 132,497
Issued on exercise of share options 6,761,000 24,336,000 677 2,733
Subdivision of one share of HK$0.20
each into two shares of HK$0.10 each - 665,481,826 - -
Shares of HK$0.10 each 1,359,065,652 1,352,304,652 135,907 135,230

On 28th May, 2004, ordinary resolutions were passed by the shareholders of the Company to approve the increase (the “increase”) in
the authorized share capital of the Company to HK$240,000,000 and the subdivision (the “Subdivision”) of each issued and unissued
shares of HK$0.20 each in the authorized share capital into two ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each. The Increase and the Subdivision
became effective on 28th and 31st May, 2004 respectively.

The shares issued during the period rank pari passu in all respects with the existing shares.

10 Capital Commitments

30th June 31st December
2005 2004
HKS'000 HK$'000
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided in
the financial statements in respect of the purchase
of property, plant and equipment and licence 177,052 151,762

Capital expenditure authorized but not contracted for in
the financial statements in respect of the purchase
of property, plant and equipment 66,273 2,067
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13
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Contingent Liabilities

30th June 31st December

20058 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000

Guarantees given to banks in respect of credit facilities utilized by associates 24,570 24,455
Bills discounted with recourse - 20‘7,338
24,570 231,793

Acquisition of Subsidiaries

The Group completed the purchase from Atlas Copco AB (“ATCQO") all of ATCO's electric power tools and accessories business (“the
Business”) conducted under the brand names “Milwaukee®” and “AEG®” as well as “DreBo®" accessories businesses, (“the Sold
Companies”), with unanimous approval by all the shareholders present in person or by proxy at the Company's Extraordinary General
Meeting on 3rd January, 2005.

The purchase price for the Business, which was paid in cash at the closing of the transaction, was US$627 million (approximately
HK$4,887 million), consisting of the pre-adjustment purchase price of US$713 million (approximately HK$5,560 million), reduced by
an agreed pre-closing adjustment of US$86 million (approximately HK$672 million) in respect of a portion of the accrued and
unfunded post-retirement liabilities of certain of the Sold Companies and adjustments with respect to related deferred asset accounts
and to certain accruals. The purchase price was calculated on the basis of the Sold Companies having no indebtedness or cash and
their net tangible assets {excluding, among other things, cash and amounts in respect of pre-agreed adjustments) being US$285
million (approximately HK$2,223 million). The parties are in the process of finalizing the closing statements for the Business and if the
net tangible assets of the Business as shown in such agreed closing statements are less than US$285 million (approximately HK$2,223
million), the purchase price will be reduced by the amount of the shortfall. If the net tangible assets of the Business as shown in such
agreed closing statements are greater than US$285 million (approximately HK$2,223 million), the purchase price will be increased by
the amount of such excess. Details of the acquisition are set out in the circular issued by the Company dated 23rd November, 2004,

The final accounting of purchase price will be determined after the procedures stipulated in Sales and Purchase Agreement have been
completed.

The preliminary effect of the acquisition is summarized as follows:

HK$'000
Net assets acquired 1,869,930
Goodwill arising an the acquisition 3,407,420
Satisfied by cash consideration 5,277,350
Net cash outflow arising on the acquisition
Cash consideration (5,277,350)
Bank balances and cash acquired 212,137
{5,065,213)

US Dollar Equivalents

These are shown for reference only and have been arrived at based on the fixed exchange rate of HK$7.8 to US$1.0.

Comparative Figures

N Hle e mmnmavnthA fimnieas lhAavun hoan raclaceified to conform with the ~rirrent nerinAd'e pracentatinn Af the financial ctatemaents
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s [nterests in Shares

As at 30th June, 2005, the interests and short positions of the directors and the chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO")} which have been notified to the Company pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which any such director or chief executive was taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or as recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers, were as follows:

Interests in Interests in
Name of shares (other underlying Total interests Approximate
company / Capacity / than pursuant  shares pursuant in shares / aggregate
associated Nature of to equity to equity underlying  percentage of
Name of directers corporation interests derivatives)t) derivatives) shares interests
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill The Company Beneficial owner 76,554,000 26,688,000 326,661,794 24.04%
The Company Interest of spouse 760,000 - - -
The Company Interest of controlled 222,659,794 - - -
corporation
Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung, Jp The Company Beneficial owner 113,541,948 13,824,000 164,576,978 12.11%
The Company Interest of spouse 136,000 - - -
The Company Interest of controlled 37,075,0301@ - - -
corporation
Mr Kin Wah Chan The Company Beneficial ownar 730,000 2,000,000 2,730,000 0.20%
Mr Chi Chung Chan The Company Beneficial ownar 200,000 3,000,000 3,200,000 0.24%
Dr Akio Urakami The Company Beneficial ownzr 1,150,000 300,000 1,450,000 0.11%
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung The Company Beneficial ownar 1,920,000 800,000 2,720,000 0.20%
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher The Company Beneficial owner 200,000 500,000 700,000 0.05%
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley The Company Beneficial owniar 400,000 300,000 700,000 0.05%
Mr Manfred Kuhlmann The Company Beneficial ownear - 100,000 100,000 0.01%

Notes:

(1) Interests in shares and underlying shares stated above represent long positions.

The equity derivatives are physically settled and unlisted.

The interests of the directors of the Company in the underlying shares pursuant to equity derivatives represent options granted to them pursuant to the

share option schemes adopted by the Company.

(2) These shares were held by the following companies in which Mr Horst Julius Pudwill has a beneficial interest:

No. of shares

Sunning Inc. 185,584,764
Cordless Industries Company Limited* 37,075,030
222,659,7%4

(3) These shares were held by Cordless Industries Company Limited* in which Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung, JP has a beneficial interest.
* Cordless Industries Company Limited is owned as to 70% by Mr Horst Julius Pudwill and as to 30% by Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung, Jp.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors and the chief executive of the Company was interested or had any short position in any shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as at 30th June,

2005.
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Share Options

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options during the six months period ended 30th June, 2005:

Date of share Share option Outstanding Granted Exercised Outstanding
options scheme at beginning during the during the at end of  Subscription
Name of directors granted category 1! of the period period @ period G the period price Exercise period
HK$
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill 28.6.2002 C 25,728,000 - - 25,728,000 3.600 28.6.2002- 27.6.2007
19.9.2003 C 560,000 - - 560,000 8.685 19.9.2003- 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 C 400,000 - - 400,000 12,170 25.2.2004- 24.2.2009
Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung, Jp 28.6.2002 C 12,364,000 - - 12,864,000 3600 28.6.2002- 27.6.2007
19.9.2003 C 560,000 - - 560,000 8.685 -19.9.2003- 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 C 400,000 - - 400,000 12,170 25.2.2004- 24.2.2009
Mr Kin Wah Chan 25.2.2004 C 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 12.170 25.2.2004- 24.2.2009
1.3.2004 C 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Mr Chi Chung Chan 17.7.2003 C 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 7625 17.7.2003- 16.7.2008
19.6.2003 C 500,000 - - 500,000 8685 19.9.2003- 18.9.2008
25.2.2004 C 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 12.170  25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
1.3.2004 C 500,000 - - 500,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
Dr Akio Urakami 25.2.2004 C 300,000 - - 300,000 12,170 25.2.2004- 24.2.2009
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung 30.4.2002 C 400,000 - - 400,000 3.200 30.4.2002- 29.4.2007
17.7.2003 C 300,000 - - 300,000 7.625 17.7.2003- 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 C 100,000 - - 100,000 12,170 25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Mr Joel Arthur Schieicher 30.4.2002 C 200,000 - - 200,000 3.200 30.4.2002- 29.4.2007
17.7.2003 C 200,000 - - 200,000 7.625 17.7.2003- 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 C 100,000 - - 100,000 12.170  25.2.2004- 24.2.2009
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley 17.7.2003 C 200,000 - - 200,000 7.625 17.7.2003- 16.7.2008
25.2.2004 C 100,000 - - 100,000 12.170  25.2.2004 - 24.2.2009
Mr Manfred Kuhlmann 7.2.2005 C - 100,000 - 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005- 6.2.2010
Total for directors 47,412,000 100,000 - 47,512,000
Employees 23.7.2001 B 600,000 - 300,000 300,000 1.058 23.7.2001- 22.7.2006
30.4.2002 C 2,880,000 - 150,000 2,730,000 3.200 30.4.2002- 29.4.2007
5.7.2002 C 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 3.350 5.7.2002- 4.7.2007
17.7.2003 C 8,295,000 - 3,588,000 4,707,000 7.625 17.7.2003- 16.7.2008
1.9.2003 C 40,000 - 20,000 20,000 8.825 1.9.2003- 31.8.2008
19.9.2003 C 204,000 - - 204,000 8685 19.9.2003- 18.9.2008
18.12.2003 C 148,000 - 148,000 - 10.360 18.12.2003- 17.12.2008
1.3.2004 C 11,026,000 - 2,355,000 8,671,000 12.525 1.3.2004 - 28.2.2009
14.4.2004 C 200,000 - - 200,000 12950 14.4.2004- 13.4.200¢
5,5.2004 C 300,000 - - 300,000 11.050 5.5.2004- 4.5.2009
7.6.2004 C 200,000 - - 200,000 12.000 7.6.2004- 6.6.2009
25.6.2004 C 40,000 - - 40,000 11.500 25.6.2004- 24.6.2009
10.8.2004 C 400,000 - 200,000 200,000 11.300 10.8.2004- 9.8.2009
18.8.2004 C 60,000 - - 60,000 11.250 18.8.2004- 17.8.2009
2.10.2004 C 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 15350 2.10.2004- 1.10.2009
13.12.2004 C 250,000 - - 250,000 15710 13.12.2004 - 12.12.2009
17.1.2005 C - 150,000 - 150,000 16520 17.1.2005- 16.1.2010
7.2.2005 C - 100,000 - 100,000 17.750 7.2.2005- 6.2.2010
7.4.2005 C - 200,000 - 200,000 17.210 7.42005- 6.4.2010
27.4.2005 C - 25,000 - 25,000 17.660 27.4.2005- 26.4.2010
10.5.2005 C - 200,000 - 200,000 17.200 10.5.2005- 9.5.2010
1.6.2005 C - 20,000 - 20,000 17.420 1.6.2005- 31.5.2010
17.6.2005 C - 250,000 - 250,000 17950 17.6.2005- 16.6.2010
27.6.2005 C - 500,000 - 500,000 18,200 27.6.2005- 26.6.2010
Total for employees 26,643,000 1,445,000 6,761,000 21,327,000
74,055,000 1,545000 6,761,000 68,839,000
Percentage to total Company's
shares in issue at end of the period
Total under Scheme B 600,000 - 300,000 300,000 0.02%
Total under Scheme C 73,455,000 1,545000 6,461,000 68,539,000 5.04%
74,055,000 1,545,000 6,761,000 68,839,000 5.06%




Notes:

(1) Scheme adopted on 25th May, 2001 and terminated on 28th March, 2002 (“Scheme B").
Scheme adopted on 28th March, 2002 (“Scheme C").

(2)  The closing prices of the Company’s shares immediately before 17th January, 2005, 7th February, 2005, 7th April, 2005, 27th April, 2005, 10th May,
2005, 1st June, 2005, 17th June, 2005, 27th June, 2005, the dates of grant, were HK$16.35, HK$17.60, HK$17.20, HK$17.80, HK$17.25, HK$17.40,
HK$17.90 and HK$18.70 respectively.

(3)  The weighted average closing prices of the Company’s shares immediately before various dates on which the share options were exercised ranged from
HK$16.52 to HK$13.17.

(4)  No options cancelled during the period.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in Shares

As at 30th June, 2005, the interests and short positions of the following persons, other than directors and chief executive of the Company, in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company which have been disclosed to the Company pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO have been recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate aggregate

Name Total interests in shares'l} percentage of interests
FMR Corp @ 148,719,800 10.943%
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. @ 149,059,878 10.968%
Notes:

(1) Interests in shares stated above represent long positions.
(2} The capacity of FMR Corp. in holding the 148,719,800 shares was as Investment Manager.

(3)  The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.:

Approximate
percentage of

Name Remarks Total interests in shares interests
Direct interests Deemed interests
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. (a) - 149,059,878 10.968%
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. b 48,958,923 15,550 3.604%
JF Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited (b) 5,504,000 - 0.405%
JF Funds Limited (b) - 5,504,000 0.405%
JF Asset Management Limited (b) 90,992,905 5,504,000 7.100%
JF International Management Inc. (b) 270,000 - 0.020%
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management (Asia) Inc. (b) - 100,066,905 7.363%
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management Holdings Inc. (b) - 100,085,405 7.364%
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management (UK) Limited (b) 18,500 - 0.001%
Robert Fleming Asset Management Limited (b) - 18,500 0.001%
Robert Fleming Holdings Ltd. (b) - 18,500 0.001%
JF Asset Management (Singapore) Limited (o) 3,300,000 - 0.243%
J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd. (b) 15,550 - 0.001%
J.P. Morgan Chase International Holdings Limited (b) - 15,550 0.001%
J.P. Morgan Chase (UK) Holdings Limited (b) - 15,550 0.001%
J.P. Morgan Capital Holdings Limited (b) - 15,550 0.001%
J.P. Morgan Internationat Finance Limited (b) - 15,550 0.001%
J.P. Morgan International Inc. (b} - 15,550 0.001%
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Remarks:
(@) J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. is listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

The capacity of J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. in holding the 149,059,878 shares was, as to 15,550 shares, as Beneficial Owner, as to 100,085,405
shares, as investment Manager and, as to 48,958,923 shares, as Custodian.

The 149,059,878 shares included a lending pool of 48,958,923 shares.

(b) JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., JF Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited, JF Funds Limited, JF Asset Management Limited, JF International
Management Inc., J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management (Asia) Inc., J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management Haoldings Inc., J.P. Morgan F‘Ieming
Asset Management (UK) Limited, Robert Fleming Asset Management Limited, Robert Fleming Holdings Ltd., JF Asset Management (Singapore)
Limited, J.P. Morgan Securities Ltd., J.P. Morgan Chase International Holdings Limited, J.P. Morgan (UK) Holdings Limited, J.P. Morgan Capital
Holdings Limited, J.P. Morgan International Finance Limited and J.P. Morgan International Inc., were all direct or indirect subsidiaries of J.P. Morgan
Chase & Co. and by virtue of the SFO, J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. was deemed to be interested in the shares held by these subsidiaries, '

Save as disclosed above, no other person was interested in or had a short position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO as at 30th June, 2005.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is composed of three independent non-executive directors, Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher (Chairman), Mr Christopher Patrick
Langley and Mr Manfred Kuhlmann. The Audit Committee has reviewed with management the accounting policies and practices adopted by
the Group and discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters, including a review of the unaudited interim financial statements for
the six months period ended 30th June, 2005.

Corporate Governance

The Company has complied with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
throughout the six months period ended 30th June, 2005, with deviations from code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code only in respect of the
service term of non-executive directors.

Under code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code, non-executive directors should be appointed for a specific term and subject to re-election.

None of the existing non-executive (including independent non-executive) directors of the Company is appointed for a specific term. This
constitutes a deviation from code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code. However, all the directors of the Company (executive, non-executive and
independent non-executive) are subject to the retirement by rotation at each annual general meeting under 103(A) of the Articles of
Association of the Company. As such, the Company considers that sufficient measures have been taken to ensure that the Company’s
corporate governance practices are no less exacting than those in the CG Code.

Remuneration Committee

A Remuneration Committee has been established in accordance with the requirements of the CG Code. The Remuneration Committee
comprises cne non-executive director, Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung (Chairman) and two independent non-executive directors, Mr Christopher
Patrick Langley and Mr Manfred Kuhlmann.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by directars as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own
code of conduct regarding securities transactions by the directors of the Company (the “Code”). Having made specific enguiry of the directors
of the Company, all the directors confirmed that they had compiled with the required standards as set out in the Code during the six months
period ended 30th June, 2005.



Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures

Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the period was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate and neither the directors or the chief executive, nor any of their spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe
for the securities of the Company, or had exercised any such right.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contract of significance, to which the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, was a party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the period or at any time during the period.

Purchase, Sales or Redemption of Shares
There has been no purchase, sale or redemption of shares of the Company by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the period.

By Order of the Board
Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong
18th August, 2005
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Board of Directors

Group Executive Directors

Mr Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung, Jp
Group Managing Director

Mr Patrick Kin Wah Chan
Mr Frank Chi Chung Chan

Non-executive Directors

Dr Akio Urakami
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr Joel Arthur Schieicher
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley
Mr Manfred Kuhlmann

Financial Calendar 2005

30th June: Six months interim period end

18th August: Announcement of 2005 interim results
9th September: Last day to register for 2005 interim dividend
12th-16th September: Book closure period for interim dividend
30th September: Interim dividend payment

31st December: Financial year end

Investor Relations Contact
Investor Relations and Communications
Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

24/F., CDW Building

388 Castle Peak Road

Tsuen Wan, N.T.

Hong Kong

email: ir@tti.com.hk

Website

www. ttigroup.com

Earning results, annual/interim reports are available online

Listing Information
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Ordinary Shares (code: 669)

Zero Coupon Convertible Bonds 2009 (code: 2591)
ADR Level 1 Programme (code: TTNDY)

Share Registrar and Transfers Office
Secretaries Limited

G/F, Bank of East Asia

Harbour View Centre

56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2980 1838

Fax: (852) 2861 0285

ADR Depositary
The Bank of New York

Principal Bankers

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Citibank N.A.

Standard Chartered Bank

Wachovia Bank, N.A.

Commerzbank A.G.

Solicitors
Vincent T K Cheung Yap & Co

Auditors

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Company Secretary
Mr Frank Chi Chung Chan

Trademarks
All trademarks are registered trademarks of their respective
owners.

The use of the trademark RYOBI® is pursuant to a license
granted by Ryobi Limited.

RIDGID® is a registered trademark of Ridgid, Inc., part of
Emerson Professional Tools, a business of St. Louis-based
Emerson (NYSE: EMR). The orange color used on these products
and the combination of orange and grey are trademarks for
RIDGID® brand power tools.
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